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I. PREFACE

A, Purpose of Paper

S

This paper has been prepared to compare the results

of the 1967 -68 interrogations of YURI NOSENKO with a CIA

paper dated February, 1968 entitled "The Examination of

the Bona Fides of a KGB Defector." This CIA paper was based

on previous interrogations of NOSENKO and concluded that
NOSENKO is not a bona fide d‘efectorﬁ Q&)

According té the paper, in arriving at this
conclusion the lengthy interrogations of NOFENKO, analyg{s
of KGB operations which he related and comparison of his
assertions with collateral information from .-ther sources

were considered. &U)

-B. Background

For convenience in assessing these papers, the
following chronology of events is set forth: %%D(u) 3

NOSENKO first made contact with CIA in Geneva in

- June, 1962. After several meetings he returned to Ruséia

and was not again in contact with CIA until his return to

ggification
1

ixﬁ SECRET

(v

Geneva in January, 1964.. On his return to Geneva he indicated

vifled from gutomatic
Nading and Q§F SECRET

pocId:32318825 Page 9




] d d have contact with a girl at American House posing

".viewed aboutnhomOSexual activities before he 1eft'Moscow'

| after his arrival in Moscow.ijzia‘

o gﬁ% SECRET

Significant inaccuracies were detected in the CIA

oo . ) o
paper regarding theL== =Jand ABIDIAN cases..

- oy SO
~ Contrary to statements in the paper,ﬂ Was not inter-

as a West German iournalist the Soviet maid TATYANA FEDOROVICH

did have access to ABIDIAN's living quarters within six months

’fCQﬁMENTi i‘%fh A number of previous CIA conclusione.hd
L ;hbregarding this period were based on deficient R
1:v‘iinterrogations of NOSENKO and inadequate f} o
.i,collateral inquiries. These conclusions have
;hbeen invalidated by current'interrogation and .

| collateral inquiries and there is no substan-:

_tial basis for doubting NOSENKO's basic claims
;_ regarding this period }%{(ﬂ) - drl ‘d - B

| [ ezt ressellgy()

It is concluded in the CIA paper ‘that. NOSENKO'

2
: o ifs SECRET

claims of being Chief of the American-British CommonwealthGQ?Q{).

;HH

50953
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SECRET B

1is alleged that NOSENKO did not indicate the sourc's from

which he obtained the information regarding the cases. '@u)

During current interrogation NOSENKO provided sources:

o
o

et
Sy ]

.or logical explanation for his knowledge in sixteen of the

S SRR

: nineteen'caSes referred to abdve._ He also provided adequate

et e

clarification:regarding three.oftthe other'five cases;which'
were subjeCts of CIA criticism In addition a.current review;'
;.of his notes by NOSENKO provided the translation "ECTOR" _—_

- (s ) . i
instead of "ACTOR” or. u%;Lviously obtained, as. the

F e =N T

‘name of -an agent Collateral inVestigation has developed g
a logical suspect by this ‘name., (Logical suspects named Y ;
. (<

"ACTOR" or'ﬂ w)ere not previously identified.) %)

COMMENT ;. Previous interrogations of NOSENKO in ;

‘which information was not obtained regarding %

) , , , SR 1
. the sources for these cases were obviously o %&i
A I S I
.inadequate. Current interrogations have o j_*
P
- | _,provided significant clarifying information ()@(‘U i
.. | L o !‘ﬁ SECRET P
| i
) ‘ M ) . .. ” - . ‘ ’:‘g ;
, 1

r - SN
I
4
i
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I. New Cases and New Information

The current interrogations of NOSENKO have developed ’

six new cases involving nine people which were previously not

uncovered during his interrogations. Collateral investigation

'has identified six of these persons and oneﬂL_ v m@;

has been interviewed and admitted the allegations. This case
is con51dered significant corroboration of NOSENKO ?jgi~

Additional significant data was developed on.three

. cases previously mentioned by NOSENKO. Data in.one'case (the"

Brussels case) may assist in the identification of a KGB agent

who supplied NATO codes.» jgiﬁgﬁ)u» : _a‘:

Considerable interesting,‘newiand‘confirmatory_dataf

was obtained during thercurrent7interrogations;_vTWelVe'example§

are cited(ﬁzxw)

COMMENT: The new cases;néw information,and-
confirmatory data ootained in,theFCerentfinter—» f
rogations and collateral inquiries alsoiclearly _
establish that the previous interrogations were,f@{;s
deficient and collateral inqniriesfinadequate.
Failure‘to‘acknowledge significance of NOSENKO{S

‘CperSonnelgidéntificatidna and organizational data .

" denotes lack of objectivity in CIA paper.’&@)

16 T& SECRET
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appear reluctant in thp paqt One‘waq"hi‘q '

&) .
(1)th a friend of TNGA'

o™ S
KARIAMOVA and the other was his arrpqt in

]95& when he nse.d a -KGB cover document ’to., :

B : obtain F)As"

+ . a result he wasy.remeed as K_oms‘:omo]’*Secfet‘ary‘.

| In ad(;lition'.‘the "‘Charéc'-t;efi‘.stic,"bvwvhic':h 'Was p.t"e‘pa.r.'ed : f

on him in Pale 1955 was critical of him and hiq”‘l ;

mother had interceded with FETR FEDOTOV Chief c - |
of SCD,,who ..transferred ‘NOSENKO_ ,t,o _the,;? th . ;‘» ::‘!

Deparvtme‘nt.v This ‘intkercession pose‘ib_ly-. p"‘r'eve‘n‘t‘:_e'd Ah ‘

hiq di smqual from KCBX?( f

EL Aeqignmpnt Agaith Correcponderﬁ% }(QAJ ' N ,'

tage= 76 90 v-platn to VO‘SFNKO 8 aqqignment to - " | :
voperati'ons agains_ﬁ Amerxcan‘ co.r‘resp‘or_]dents.. | It was qtatod S ; i!
fhat although NOS‘FINKOH vcot_xlld gi§e ‘a brea‘lv;c‘i‘owlx‘wl of"tyhé vnetwbrk 31!
nf aszents‘ used aga‘i nsé corfec:po‘ndent's i_ﬁ tet;mé .\.of‘ number and f

typp of aéentq ﬁe had foréottrm .thé’if‘true 'n)‘a‘mesi ‘and could - | .\. ‘v'- ‘f

not ’provxde per‘sonalbxty informatlon on any of themW@) 1

y : , . i
v | | 37 . !

p

T%&_SECRET' | |
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necesqary and they were suitable for use in a f‘i: ‘ n§"

‘case. ) NOSFNKO had fileq on both of theqe agents_

-which he turned over to PHILLIP VASIIYEVICH KISLITSYN | ;-

.when NOSLNKO began work on military attacheﬁ eHe -t é;

had n0~opportunity to use_fRAKETA“’in.1953. : <§
N ”RAKETA“ was an ageﬁt for some officer of Seétien I1, z ::

‘lqt Department in 1960 or 1961§QCL{1f)
B ~@’>

- On page 88 1t is qtated that

e

L AL i PRS2

JQQ involved in at 1ea~;t two incidents 1nside - i
_ A K
the Sov1et Union which NOGENKO did not report i
. v ;
COMMENT: Durlng interrogation of NOSENKO he could not ;
- Q. o
_recallfspecifically'the\arrestjof. T
stated that there were many 'akts' against U. S. '
o - . F
military attache»personnel in which they were 3 ;
detained and written descriptlonq of their 50- called ‘
"violations'" were prepared. He indicated that the , :‘@
. P!

attache personnel, of course, 1n,most,1nstances

P

refused to sign such documents, but'neverthelessP§%/ :

~ TQR SECRET

JUSIpRE.

b o
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“ or. to the 1953 55 period ‘ GROMAKOVA gavaﬁ ) %%QQian

they vere prepared @W)
i [ Fé(é/

On pageq 89 and 90 the paper 1ndicatee that NOSENKO

. o <
'ébrrectly 1dentif1ed S an Asqistant Army

e [ |

Attache and named hlq maid HARIYA NEVEROVA as an agent reporting‘

-’on him. It-waﬁ stated, however that NOSENKO referred to

LUDMIIA GROMAKOVA in connection wlth another matter as a.

‘KGB agent during 1960 - 62 but did not relate her to é%)

Language “lessons, 1t was alqo stated that NOSENKO did not ‘;'
. N . F‘

know of VOLODYA who was iver and therefore should

have been NOSENKOfS'agent.V q&q e SR o ¢

FOM&ENI_ v | On December 11, 1967 (N- 64) NOSFNKO’ in
response to a request, furnished a handwritten 1iet
bof hisvagents. For the period 1953 54 he 1iqted as I
an agent a reacher of the Ruqqian language who was

giving lessons to correqpondent CLARK He also listed

and his officers} 1nd1cated there were five or six and

42 N/
- T%E,SECRET'

for the perlod 1054 55 driverq of the military attachesgg)

N bt Ak 3 RS ALY % Ny B

© e B, TTRIY A N e Pt 7 T

g e v 0 ARS8 R G 3 AU S P TN

it T e AL BN

f

F
;HH
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T&% SECRFT _ :
’fucnisneo the name‘of one‘ac ”SnﬁIR%VC“:i(NIKOLAY | "'é
-VASIIYEVICH'SHNYRYFV) NOSENKO was not specifically ;
questtoned concerning VOLODYA and GROMAKOVA'% connectionsn
mrjm» L
%

| ) Pages QO 93 of the papcr relace to Aqqiqtant Army ',cc :5 i;'f

f AtcacheL=: | . ~§?%t waq indicated that NOSENKO ; ?

: ;pofréctly;idéntifiéd - g%t knew nothing‘of hi§ back- 3 ii%ii g
»ground dxd not fecoll nameeyof aépntq specificallv targeted ;
againét him, did.not recall a newspapcr articie in Macch S %

o . L . R A
1954, faisély‘nccdsing .” | Egd hls companion, did not - g
recall any unneualic1rcumqtanceq involving the expulsion of ;

) (e .
=——————:J§ L’“ % 1954 and when told that the expulsion é
tOOk-pl;ce 1n thét.yéér qtated this'wae not the‘correCt dare- g ; ?

Tt was also indi ~ated NOSENKO did not recognize the name of
aid FEDEROVA;. : B o T

COMMENT : on April 18, 1968, (N-182),  NOSENKO s£Atéd,

that he had: a file onu=h Ad utilized a

o-l

chambermaid NVFEDOVAﬂagainqt him as well 892%E?

43

T i A S R, e ey S 2 Ty o

;ﬁé\SECRET | :
‘ : i

Th — —_— R

i
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ﬁée qFCRET R
'driverq for the military attache s office. .Hee‘ : nfw .

"described the chambermaid and furnished her code -

'Qname~aq “SHFVEDOVA” When qhown the name FFDEROVA

sy

he indicated that thiq was the name of§ | —ﬁ%d'

maid rathér than NFFEDOVA He al%o eaid that her

T s

firqt ‘name was probably MARIYA but recognized DORA

‘as the f{rnt name when it was mentioned to him.,fHel“"'
qtated that a driver for the military attache office
”SHVYRFV“ and- accurately furniehed his first name

4

fas NIKOLAY He said there were qeveral "akte": '-] =
' h%ring hiq travel in the USSR whlch[:::::::jéa'
.refuqed to qign He recalled thatﬂ::::::::}wgs

~arreqted with another officer while NOSENKO and his

‘wife were ateKubLenka during the_summer,pf,l?SéuﬁfHe»

éaid that“this occurred on theeSth of'?th'ofithe mbnth,

eprobably Iuly, and had appeared in. the newspapers on

i
ey SR, LTS RPN Ao “4mm-y"\<at~1?4~ ‘% B R Ta ot

. those dates, He :tated that he had been on. vacat1on

and his wife had given.bifth,to_a,baby in AUguSt,’1954.

R

,(Aetuallyvtﬁe arrest toék plece'on'Julyqd;'or July 5,

o e R

" 1954, and may well not have appeared tn the qoviet

44 £
| SECRFT ;, )

R

T,
|
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a&% SECRET '
| il

'newqpaperq until the 8th or 9th)é§&£'
NOGENKO also pointed out that KCB obtained o
considerable information from_microphones concerning o

vépératibhé And plans of the'Military Attache personnel
includiﬁg4their discussions before tripé,ftheir plans

. for visiting various cities and p@ints of interest

and their conversations aftefﬁtﬁéir tfip§;‘ In additiqnv
KGB knew how much money they had each year for :

operations,  the reéctions of the officers to each

e epn s i . o 2 o A i e PR T

other, eté.v Excerpts of {nformation wete'given_to e %
the.DisinformationrDepartmént of KCBJ@%ﬂﬁkgfo )
8, Fxpulcion ofi andE:::;;zj }f
| - [ g
Pages as and 96 dpal w1th the expu]qion from the ' f
Soviet Union of chlqtant U, S, Army Attachee G?J Eod
and| ‘ L)Thiq expu1<ion requltod from qeizure of equipmenx %
‘carried by these officers on May 5, 1955, and they were declared gv
personae non gratae. It was stated that NOSENKO-claimed that;, g :
this incident had occurred after he was transferred to the i b
; 7th{Departmeng;§ho§eVQr, when_the May 7-dété,has given to himt%i: % v
}ﬁg\fECRET |
;

r,f_

I
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| 1% SECRET

he had turned the lst Section files over to
v»'VALERIY BUDYLDIN who had worked for a short
 period}but was later_firéd from KGB and fhe'i'
files were then transferred to VICTOR RASSADIN@Q%%(?)

It appears that NOSENKO's failure to recall -

Y vdetails of this incident could be due to his

. 7
ﬂfﬁ”§5. hospitalization at the time it occurred.éé)ﬂlzkg)

s

N —

Pages 97 and 98 relate toL; %ssistant

Army Attache, at ‘the American Embassy from March 1951, to ';-
March, 1953.‘ NOSENKO had reported that ALLA LARIONOVA was

placed on a train going from Berlin to Moscow with an assign-

ment to strike up an acquaintance with ]éghe

‘succeeded in meeting him and gave him,her address and tele-
phoné numBer;’hQWEVer. he did not éal@ her. NOSENKO heard

about this from PANKRATOV and knew of no other KGB interest
| ©) (5
in It was pointed out that enied

sl

l®,

any-meeting'with LARIONOVA as alleged by NOSENKO-and further f

)

i s again'in Moscow from March 19 to May 19, 1955,%(

S % SECRET

HY

50953
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- ?%; SECRFT_ .

) while’NOSENhO waqutill the caqe of ficer reéﬁonsible for z
Army Attacheq ‘He was reported to.the Russians as‘an é
vAssistant Army-Attaché on permahént aﬁsignment aithoﬁgh it, : E '

f “Qaé 5ctQaiIYga.teﬁporAty.aséignmeﬁt.‘;aéilf-""v :‘é

S S o o _ s

COMMENT : v nAsjiﬁdi¢ated above NOSENKO qtated on | ?
s A@fil 16 11968 (N-IBI) that he was in thp hospital .f_

for 30 or AO dayq ﬁuqt prior to traaner to the 7th é*
i*Department and would have been in the hospital during : %
Y F W : i

’April 1955, When told that - _5eturned to '

. the USSR on March 19, 1955, Noém'o"'s‘aia"fthg,t he dtd " L
.ndt.remembér it, % : I ‘

. S B ’

@, EDWARD ELLIS qm’m](&

On page 99 the paper poinj;'out that NOSENKO claimed -
to have perqonally participated in the KGB operation against

EDWARD FIIIS SMITH in 1954- SS but the incident described by %

Pty T T N ST o SRR ket o, SRS e T s W e L 2 LT T

NOSENKO in which QMITH was’ approached occurred in June, 1956 |
_ after NOSENKO had been traanerred to the 7th Department for E
N '.. about a year. ‘@Q\gﬁ. - k‘_T’   , fr' ; jf
IR S X SECRET ~;'
_ . : } L _ i
R ) L
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f'~Af‘ n£  ._th.::ﬁ' §R?*SECRET
e _.;. : (ﬂL) :  :', i ‘.,' | b
© on page 99 it 1sialqo!{hdjcé:édfthat~1f NOSENKO”
served in the EMBasév,Section (Iﬁt'Sectibh 1§t Department)

during'1953?5', ”It is difficult to perce1ve how ‘he could

haVe[rémaihed unaxare'of ANDRFY'S' ;dentity.“~,NOSENKO B

claimed that “ANDRE?“ waq épotted by ROY ﬁHODES,énd”was:' R
FTeCTUiEGd prlor to NO@FNKO’Q connpction w1th KGB in March : .~§;.i

]953; '”ANDRFY“ was a crypto repairman and the . direct

subb%dinate*of_the‘Army Attache cryptographjc sécurlty  '1 :"f.‘f |
officer, ho was NOSENKO's: target., . AL d
- COMMENT :. , NOSENKO has consiqtently stateﬁ thaf
-“ANDRFY"'waq boing handlpd by KOVSHUK, égsisted S
by BORODIN and that he obrained information I
"regarding “ANDRFY” through converqatione with ' ) { ﬁ
~ KOVSHUK and BOROD]N; Tnaqmuch as NOGFNKO did not ; :
R _ o S 3, '
o : S Y g
enter the ‘KGR until 1053 it does not qeem §
inconsi stent fofvoff{éers in his sectidn not to ? ’
reveal to h1m the identity of an important agent ’;
$
who was furni shing meorranr informat1on on a currenﬁgéﬁd
52 : ’
- ﬁxt GFCRFT i
ﬂiv P . g
B _ g

-
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'theirvduties and 1n_additioh‘notéd that{ﬁhere.wére'

2 FCD'offfcérq;who Qere assigned;toxthe Sectiqh‘ 
”in.préctice“ (for trgining‘purposés),;Hé haﬁéd,

 '6né"df-fhé§é officers, 'On:the Saﬁé déte he 1istéd

his special targerq among the correqpondentq and

'military officerq dnrlng this period and discueqed N i ;;ff

the_aq:iong again§p themﬁ‘{He indicatédlghat'hefhad3  \

~opératéd'é§pﬁts_agéin§r offiéers.6f fHe}Mi1i£§ryj;' ;H‘”g.'.Qﬂ

Attaéﬁeﬂs oFf1ée but  was: not resppﬁSdﬁléffﬁfﬂtﬁe oo @gg.

:ﬁffiéeréléf fhé:Navy_and Air;ForCe;>¢in'adaiti§n'ﬁe - ’@7
o , : _ X

said thatlthe,Sergeants of ali'pf-the sefviceswwére

the retponsibility Qf anbtherv6fficer.in»the;Séction.

He ?téted:that-;he ma4n,9bjectiVes.égéinstutheuSergeantﬁ

. were to. aqcertain their weaknesqes and place, girls in'

contact with them, Normally KGonfficers wgre;no;

cent with foreign Attéches,when;they trévéledqin the
VUSSR'except to. look forfeléctrbnic gear. - He de%cribed i
a search of the luggage of the. Military Attache  : _ .

(g) !
Wn which. he partic{pated with - \\&

B

P SECRET . .. .

brebg ey v S G X T &

r R : ; R A
% A
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5?iﬁRF°SECRET *
- ioonfand KARETNIKOV of OTU whom he had known since
 _ 1953 @ &%

When shown a list of 90v1etq employed by

g >thp U, S. Embaqqy in 1954 hp qelected the names:‘ ?
? _of ele§en as agents Of the 1qt Section.. Oﬁ g
? N Feerary 9, 1968 (N 125) photographq of 1R ;
’; "So§1etuemploy§es of Ame:icanvHpuse*werg‘displa?ed'i E
} «t§ him; »ﬁé idénfif{ed én;éld;w@mah kﬁOyh;aﬁyff, f;
- BABﬁSHKAas“§ﬁ~agent'wHQ héd«w0fkéd aﬁjAmefigan L bj
 House 5éforé 1553:andbwho.had rétife@’ébout'1960. %
| . , } _ _ ;
In another group he<feébgnizea:thé photograpﬁ of _Jh" E
:TAMARA ANTUFEVA as an: agent utilized in the . )  ;
’ﬂ;, kaqe who was sent to Ber11n- ;
: . - 'té.Contact him bﬁt_wgq unsncéessfu1?; Hé“did‘hot é
| recognize-;hé_phocd§r§ph of GALINA G}.MORGiva[}A % %
: - and said he nQQer saw her bpt'OfficériﬁAKOYSKiY, ;A .é 3
;' who.worked.againstvAmerican:Hbusé,aﬁd:tﬁe Sergeant;, ii
é had‘an agent named MORQZOVA in 1953~br51954 iﬁé %f
| é - .i: rpcngn17ed the photograph of RAISA TROFTMOVA and i é
; 3 a : furnxehed her- name as an agent of RAKOVSKIW;gi?% % |
‘ ';,fﬁtgsECRRT % |

iHH 50953 DooId:32318825 Page 23
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R
"tﬁaﬁeélk wapnea:BELITSKiY;agaihst SHUIGfNA_iefhe:peﬁef nb§ed~ 
~that CIA:dia not wéth'BELITSKIY-against SHdlciNA bﬁt»stirtskty»\

had reported to CIA that SHUIGINA was a KCB agent SHULCINA i3°}. 

was: for two yearq a Secretary Correqpondent of NBC Correspondent

IRVING R. LFVINE and accord1ng to BEIITSKIY was 1nv01Ved in

the sexual entrapment and KGB recruitment of B

. ELQ? was qtated that NOSFNKO S apparent ignorance of - .:' ?

SHUIPINA'q involvement with LFVINE and other Americans belied ‘é
. ,'his claim that she was. his .agent durtng the 1955 58 period . _;
- | It was. also noted that in 1964 he failed to: reoognize her phoﬁo- ‘3
.graph when qhown her name he identlfied her. not as his former i
»agent but as an SCD agent involved with BhLITSKTY ‘f§<§Eg§ ;
o - K | I
-»ngﬁgﬁf_ o on December 11, 1967 '(N¥64) .NOSENKO'lfsted - .i.z
| ‘SHUIGINA as one of hiq agentq and indicated that in 3
1960 she left Intouriqt and worked in the Radio #“ % |
" Committee. On-January 24, 1969 (N 109) he statedy ;;-% i
that Qhe‘waq an agent of CEORGIY TVANOVICH RAQTRUQIN E % :
' :
‘ebefore she was turned OVer to'NOQENKO with whom she(?%(g)fz :
o S | - o f§€SECRET 2 |

H¥ 50953 DocId:32318825 FPage 24
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e : . T e

or haVP been her caqe officer in the 1955 57 per'od

»‘waﬂ further no ted that KUNCAROVA who o s l.

Ve . :
23@ interv1ewed bv the FBI and denied

"collaboratidn‘with the'KGB that KUNGAROVA had dled in 1965 fﬁé{

CCOMMENT: On December 6, 1967 (N;S7)- the ﬁaﬁe-vrxTORr B P

AL ML _ :
KOPEYKIN vas diqplayed to NOSENKO who identified him o
 a¢ a Iieutenant Colonel work1ng as a Qenior Caﬁe " f j:. .

Officer {n the 2nd Spction of the lqt Department in

v s B
AN 3

1960-62.,. He qtated that KOFFYKTN ”waq keeping my s

former apent VFRA”>wh0L‘ JHe
‘ o e L)

qratpd that she had left Ruq:ia with

L e s T

waq coming back to Ruqqia and KGB was alqo qtudying

. 5. ‘ :
the'question of‘ﬁhether ,as connectedeith

.

P

W

American Intelligence,"ggi.

On December 11, 1967, (N-64), NOSbNKO 11qted

[ e L

TAMARA KUVCAROVA among his agentq for the ; |

P!

1955-59 period. On January 11, 1968, (N-93), E ;

NOSENKO stated that she wasn"in'cidse re1étiohs"”)<(£g/é:f

v | o 61 R £

| AV .

f T%{ SECRET .. -l

: ' : o - ' 4 :
F St - - N e - ’ pap—— B T S — j——” 4‘ :

E'HH 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 25



| j<§ SECRET '

.Qith'a:;epfeséntaﬁive §f»fhé:Bélgién éitlines and -
'wé; ﬁf?inémto.marry a foféigner £§ig6‘abfo$d.“ )%LQEJ “
. on January 30, 1968, ®-114, NOSENKO 1ﬁ'f_} RS
wr1t1ng about KGB operationq againet the Britiqh ;“ | 2 |
; "qtated that in 1954 56 TAMARA KUNGAROVA and MARIANNA ; %
'ZHFTVINA were agents of the 2nd Department of QCD o -; ,i' :
 and were working in the Brit1Qh Fmbaqey Both knew»f.  .;=
.the‘Englfsh Ignguage and were_later’turned 6Yef f§: ‘é
: NOSENkO-EyfALEKSEY.SUNTSOVQ- NOSENKOYﬁhdeféfdéd;tﬁat;- ]
'they had been “1n close relatlons"»uith employees of *
the British”Embassy. NOSENKO identlfied the photo~ .k 3
graph of2ﬁARIAﬁNA ZHETVINA_and qn-Marchy18, 1968, - %
(N 165) i,dentif;’i,éd the~pf\btopraph offi'TvA.P:.ﬁARA KUNGAROVA ‘
'At that time he qtatad that she had workpd for him two %%
or three years but- in 1959 he had diqcontlnued workrng _; %
with;her. She had‘beén,”in.Close.relationsb with o+ é’%
Ameri¢ans on her,own.fnttiétivé; ééme‘§f wHiCh she 5 ’? %.
.o did hot'repgrt;, He recpgnizéd,ghE'hame‘qff‘ v ﬂ ‘ g ;;
. [::::::::jé% oné.pf_the Ame;icans with whom\sthﬁés in}(I'; %
. ‘ > SECRET f
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-;cpgtgct She was alqo an interpreter for rhe

S

On August 24, 1968, (n-217), NOSENKO stated

‘that he-had-Seén the name "%%ichftemindedfhim

- of a Znd Départmentf SCD‘operation'apéihqt afmah'by'

that name. He beliPVod rhat TAMARA KUNCAROVA worked'

L apainqr rhxq man. This happened prior to. tha rime

_ SN Y
VUNGAROVA worked for him (NOSENYO) and probablv while |
) ,ﬁhe was wnrving against the EtitiQh however NObENKOv“;.é
 wa§ nofhsure‘thatl , %Lq.of British nationallty.‘}%?é
a4, YEvcéNIXA DANKO f@E  RHEETTI ,i;’ _é
Onwpage'109 the péper réferS-to;YEVGEN?YA[DANKQ,w50  h  E'
‘worked fOrl lati S ] 7@?. v:,5§
' .OffICﬁ‘ln Voscow and later for successor,v;::::::] o g'

[ _ @alt was indxcared NOSFNKO stated fhat he tonk ‘»'  - é
»_DANFQ over: from another 7th Dppartment case officer during %
,rhe period 1955- 57 and she was qud to- report on bothﬂ:::::::Héy ;,}

and( _ E{)Fhe paper noted that_ﬂ(l)efr Moqcow in - ; E

1961 by which time NOSENKO had ttahsferred from the 7th ? ?

Departmént. Tséé;; P _ L e r‘._i,‘ ,w*': , i
63 J S . |
S . | b

" ) o ) ] i o

| N
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COMMENT:  On November 4, 1967, (N 11). while discu391ng

QOSENKO stated that the true name of Agent _ |

‘OKSANA” was EVCENTA VASILIEVNA DENKO On December 11,

1967, (N- 64) he listed among_his agents-EVGENIA DANKO RE

who was agtrahslator at the perménent exﬁibitioo of

_ agriculture and industry in.Moscow and from 1957+ -  - E ;;fa

worked as a translator for Ea

répresentative in Moscow."On Aprii 18, 71968“ (N-182)

NOSENKO stated that DANKO waq a former Agent of . IVAN

ALEKSEYEVICH KONSTANTINOV and NOSFNKO received her b
5

file in 1957 when YONSTANTINOeretired .xAt~that.time

,.
e

she was worklng at the permanent exhibition of agrl¢u1hﬂ?

as indicated above. later, however, shpawaﬁ assigned

©) ;
[i:::::fnwhen he 1nquirpd concernlng an. 1nterpreter ,

5)

Afterl :fflfr{Lo 196£f%he continued working in the

S m_«m —

office. \

s ~S

Ls. VOLKOV and YLFREMOV]% (u)

On paze« ]12 and 113 the paper referq to NOSENKO'

il e e

-
PR

Agents VOLKOV and YEFREMOV. -1t was noted that he was unfamiliJ%

64
_ ﬁQP SECRET

A d
%\ =
e g, . AL s 4 100 1 P s
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with the1r backgronnd and could not say where they lived or. how

he got-in touch with them when he requirpd their‘qervice.: Itn'

_waq noted that thev were involved with one Dutch ‘and five American

visstorﬁ, including three CIA Agents. in the Soviet Union which

| was apparently unknown to NOSENKO, In add{tion they were'

involved v1th two other Americanﬁ in 1959 while he was their'

case officer but he learned about it only at the time he'

 retired their files in 1962 63. 1?%& i‘)

COMMENT : - “On July 3, 1-968- (N-'207> VNOSENKO avéqc‘ri”'be‘di
| in detail hiq relat1onq with the agentq VOLKOV and -a
‘YFFRFMOV He stated that as a reqult of the[:j:::Z%): :
_ casg the ChleS” of the 7th Department decidéa thntJ 
o a-hqnoéénual agent wasvneeded; NOSENKO recruited the

[s -

yonngifelldw¢who{ﬁas c&nnectedAwith | hnd through

{him tried to get‘otheré; Then he viqited the Moscow
Investigétion Department of the Militia'(calledv.
Crininal Investigation bifectofate»ofiﬁo§cowj fbt.

'help; He waﬁ'shown cardérof Miiitia‘agéntsvamongnwnich
was the card for ANATQ,LIY VOLKOV, ,a"f_or_mér‘- agent lof"theK

. TXP SECRET -

65 .

R

HY

50953
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r‘_Americanc who were cquected bv KGB of being CTA

"azentq would 11kely bp handlpd bv KCP elpmpntq other

»thap-the‘lgt Section of the 7th'Departmentiwhere_
o Nostwm'wasaqgigned.x& @

Pagpq 11& ‘and 115 of the paper d1§cuqq the 4

; _ %D ‘ I IR

© case, ccordlng to NOQENKO _was observed‘infCOntact with 3
, : ‘ 5

:  homoquua1e in Moqcow but was not approached bv kCB For recru1t-
ment. Tt was notod that although ad'not been~1ntprviewéd
- , 5 Y

Cin connection with NOSENKO' _1nformatxon, he had in 1963 prior ,

_ro roceipt of VO%ENKO'q 1nformation denied any involvement with 3

' homoqpxualc in the Sov:e* Union 7‘;&;\ ' L i

i v

COHNENT : [jiii%jha$ qtill not been interv1ewed concerning o
. . ke
. ‘ \}. . . . B - ) ). }
AVOSFNKO'é allegationq but 1t iq noted that in ‘ 3 L
| -Sep’tembpr, 1963, ' | J‘ﬁ)n admitted homo-, i
sexua}, adviqed thar ho obqerVPd 9 K§ P
L . {
in July,v1963, and saw and overheard hi E.’
b= - ?J T o . o V .E ™~ L
, oy . J L
— 6£9 |
. L
lz

lnlﬁg%'éECRET-
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b
P ‘Sl‘.:C‘RET |
"proposition a young male for homosexual activities.} | ‘i
_'fon May 16, 1968 " 5anged his. story but’ stated B
- . {9 e f8)
that.he attendedL _ _ with ) h‘inﬂ,,‘,
1944 45 and suspected that he was a homosexual In
‘1963 he saw him inn | | J%E?n a group of o
1'homosexuals on a beach frequented almost exclusivelj 'd%~w
by homosexuals. ‘ﬁk/:” | HE’ .
o In addition, information was reported to. the o 13 ‘
"‘American Embassy in Rome. Italy, in 1966 regarding digl
| a close association between[::i::jg%b.a joung German,’_?g
,,.. — B | 320 according.to a physician mfi; ﬂé
appeared to be. a. homosexual _ r.;_~i;d#i;éni o h“,,l?‘

_ The above information effectively supports ' d_ »E
'_NOSENKO's allegation thati;:::;%?asginVOlved with-;;_: i
,homosexuals‘ 7 ) ,'lﬁ’égblf - L '%

S ~ : C i

'dn November:7 1967, February 6, March 8, and "g

'April 10 1968 (N 14, 121 125 178) NOSENKO furnished

detailed information regarding theﬂ case which

!

'indicated he had a personal knowledge of that casef

T e AT

_He said he had no doubt that‘ (v s connected with

S

e T

American Intelligence. This, conclusion was based ojé%:

70 N,
R \%)_P'SECRET
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| . "-_' Lo F SFCRET :
_(6) o % R 3
- - ehavior, hiq manner of qtudying people and v

obtaining information from qome of. them : NOSENKO. JEE A
s P . . ! ’
could have been recruited by

' believed that

=

KGB and qaid that PFRFIIEYEV later regretted that B

" he did not permlt,an approach_to‘ h'CbV-’

Pages 115- 121 relate to.the) {caqe.thn' i

g At o L Pk o e T N A SETL AR
- Re
R .

o s i - ST

page 120 it is stated that NOSENKO is unfamiliar with the mechanics

v\of KGB,tracing procedures. 'angL=3

PPN

. COMMENT: on January 26 1968 (ﬁ-ni) NOSENKO stated
| ‘.i--that the KGB has a rule that when the KGB Archives ,1*

'?are checked for information on foreigners, both the

i e . gt AT A e P

FCD Archiveq and the Archives of the KGB must be 8

e

checked On thiq date he discusqed in detail the

~

handling of files pertaining to tourists and the transfer
. of the files to FCD when the touristq leave the Soviet

—71

ST D T AR T
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P . e e -

¢ HW 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 32



g Al wiraid L e e

| T}g secreT

UniOn,' Tnformation furnlshed bv NOSENKO on thiq

date and on other dates indicateq that he doeq have .(v)g
_ ui -

adequate“knowledge of_KGB_tracing and filing’prbceduteS;

R o _/’) | =
_ - L
!R %
Co : }age< 137 - 1&3 relate to the recruitment and operation % Y
- Uofl? l“ n {
- .
'Moscow; It ie noted that the verqionq of NOSENKO and. H@g §
of the. latter s, recruitment and operation agree. with some {‘
- i fey e £
exceptions, It s stated that NOSENKO and gree rhat S
with one exceppion,e(whenH:::::::FEQQ queried regarding b
I . ga‘ : o {
~and WINTERS), as not used to report on American Fmbaqsy i
employees. It is also- qtated thatﬂ;::::::]fﬁille acknowledging t
that VOSENRO participated in all meetingq with. him qtatedqthat - ;
-CHFINOVOV was: in charge of the. entire operation 'It {3' !
. 5) - . !
furthcr stated rhat ~laims he saw NOQENKO on three =, : ;
I R
" occasions, twice in Odessa while viQ1ting the US%R in 1962 ; {
3 , .
'and 1963 whereaq NOGENKO insisted. that he mer ian:once { v
in Odeqqa and once in Moscow in that period J!if i

« ‘ e ©
L . . ‘

O | | , - T%‘J_SECRET

R

A
.
b
P
. 4
]
r
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COM&EQ@ = A review of the requltq of FBI intprviewc

;th iéﬁring 1964 diqcloqod that —Kga

o deqcribed the initial recruiting contact f ”NIKOLALV"»"'

and "GRIBOV“ He 1dent1fied a photograph of NOQENKO !

' as ”NIKOLAEV“ and <tated that ”NIKOLAEV“ diqplayed

,photographq to him and carried out the interrogation."lsﬂil 5
He qtated that “NIKOLAFV” conducted almoqt all of the
1nt9rrogatlons during their meetings howeVer, - pili,g_:

”Colonel GRIBOV”'was in charge of the entire operation i?!

Thiq appearq to agrep with NOSENKO' s s account: ha~‘

e e <

sald that he was the caqe officer and ‘was. accompanied

by Colonel V.. D. CHFINOKOV Deputy Chief of the 7th .
Department When CHFINOKOV‘% photograph was diqplayed
. to 'L indioated that it resembled "GRIBOV”'

'bUt WOUld not make a definlte 1dentification§%l§%/ o %
5 ‘ N
I admitted having approximately six T o

meetingq through December 1960 during which "NIKOIAEV“ n‘i

_asked hi& obqerVationq of “various American Embaqsy

T

officia]q He qpecifically requeqted on one occasionczg;

: . 'éép SECRET

e TGN e cane e

Fe
!
}
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{
‘ : §
1nformation concerning [;OWDErﬂgnS‘ information R -

regarding an econoqut at the Fmbaqqy whom (?9.

s

,pre:umpd waq GEORGE WINTER§ This also iq conqiqtpnt

iwith NOSENKO'q account who qtatedthat he queqtioned

s% | e -
E:;::::](' out the Fmbasqy and about Embaqsy officers - T
' N\ R T TR R

[;pwnrgfgga wINTER:}%l qpf S ,g~f“1 N N
' ‘With regard to meetingq in 1962 and 196% ' .

/) .
qaid he viqited the UQSR {n February, 1962

v e A v, S e

ot iyt

_ﬁand went . to Odeqqa for one: day wherp he ‘was’ met by fﬂ‘“'i

-”NIKOIALV”'and “GRIBOV At that time. thev asked

&~

1f any American Naval perqonnel were abroad the

®

Olympla” Crpek veqsez}on which;he was traveling@i

=
e TSN SN R MU S o
wh. )

ey
RN

'Again in the qummer of 1962 he accompanied a group

'of newqpaper editorq to the US%R ac which time he"‘ a

was contacted byV"NIKOLAEV”.atW qcow 
e T '

- hotel room.‘ He next viqited the USSR in. February.“f

)

- 1963, and again was. aoproached by‘”NIKOLAEV” in :

Odessa

P i T

74

. o T ﬁéf;sECRET
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| o TR SECRET e_pfg
on Nnvember 4, 1967 e, NOSENKO, 1hf

‘writing about the Mggse; stated?thatv‘ | Jeas.ai

S Sl

returned to the USSR in ‘the summer of 1962 with a

' group of. correspondents and he saw. him twice..'In_

L s q | ;
March*.1963 as on[:he "Olympiai] n Odessa |

"'where I flew and have seen him. Lﬂ ﬁ/

There does not appear to be any substantial

‘ discrepancy between[ ’ %gd NOSENKO'S accounts o

and no basis to suspect that NOSENKO is lying )

B »NO;SENKO» Not .CI* Of»fic‘iq%@l’)

On page 145 An discussing NOSENKO'S operational o

B s e eyt ey

S b s e e e

activxties during the 1955 60 period it is stated that the

evidence suggestSqthat NOSENKO was an English'speaking R h'&

' nspecialist in sexual entrapment and not a’ counterintelligence ’ |

officer. Further that NOSENKQ furnished no information which

s,“

: 1ndicated that there was any material change in his duties and

S e Tk caes WO

responsibilities after he was allegedly promoted to Deputy ’5ﬁ

X IRCYPICE

{
_Chief of the American British Commonwealth Section. i&;%l . :_.% !
o _ A : %

",

5.

e 2T e

I mﬁ#éP:SECRET- T Cok

= .-
)
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S i'p - _fv . iyf SECRET «tJV,.h
COMMENT o The statement of‘ I(gat "NIKOLAEV"

(NOSENKO) conducted almost a11 of the interrogations |

strongly suggests that NOSENKO was’ a counterintelli-f _k )

gence officer rather than just an ”English speaking_ -

specialist in sexual entrapment. A -number of other_

cases, a11 summarized in the CIA paper, establishes

| this fact beyond reasonable doubt. - @) .

‘ (pages 115 120) description of his recruitment is one
such case. He described his meeting with a: Russian, )
"ANATOLI " [on June .18, 1956j§¥m' »introduced»:.him 'to‘ -"‘»_‘

| "VIKTOR” and ”YURI IVANOVICH" in a Moscow restaurant b

on. June 20 1956 ](‘)He identified the photograph of

o YURI IVANOVICH NOSENKO as ”YURI IVANOVICH" and said

. ' . g
i e+ 0, i b i g, e, O T

" he left after about twenty minutes., On E\_me 23 1956 ]()
8

S
(t)raveled to Kiev]where he was- met at the

e, S St

‘airport by “YURI IVANOVICH" and “VLADIMIR STEPANOVICH"
‘who took him to an apartment and introduced him to
"ANATOLI SERGEEVICH" (und?ubtedly:AmAToixsQERGEEVICH"J

AVKGZLOV, Deputy Chief :of the 7th Department who §é |

R LI L

. . i

| o Oy R ' 3
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gﬁb SECRET

NOSENKO sald accompanied him to Kieujgzd

)
participated in the approach to H[)H !é9

‘said ”ANATOLI SERGEEVICH" was the ranking ‘

officer, referred to as. Colonel, and he and
"YURI IVANOVI(TJi"had come from Moscow. "VLADIMIR

STEPANOVICH” was assigned to Kieu]L)”ANATOLI

SERGEEVICH" led the questioning and there was .

novdoubt he-was in charge; However, "YURI:

IVANOVICH" appeared to give orders ‘to. "VLADIMIR '
| STEPANOVICH” and alsohappeared-to_bevin charge- , .
‘ during the;brief encounter with “ANATOLi“ and’ 1.:.'25

v ”VIKTOR" in the restaurant in Moscow before he

“'went to Eievl/ﬁ

It is submitted that a mere "Engllsh

'speaking'speciallst in-sexual entrapment"

would not be taken tofkieGWby the Deputy Chief

of - 7th Department after only a. twenty-minute

‘encounter withﬁ gn Moscow.r Further, such

. a "specialist" would,not_give orders to a KGB

officer stationed 'inﬁievf)'rhis is clearly the%

=

75b

%ée SECRET

B

i

5953

pocId:32318825 PFage 38

a i o S S gt .

sy e PR g T

£ g s T Sy AT PR

1 A T ot g S S

e A = T




~

o . TfpsecReT
e )
role.of a _case officer-and escription. = . . .

vconfirms NOSENKO's account. '4?9:'-

Four other cases cited in the CIA paper
1support NOSENKO'S contention that he was a case

officer. The subjects confirmed NOSENKO's accountsn

‘ of their recmiﬂnents@ﬁ&{}

e T il £ B S At A

%%age 128) identified NOSENKO »
as one of the ‘two men involved in her recruitment‘ 'é |
._and said he ”was;definitelyithe‘man inhchargeﬁi‘v R r:
Rt R R LT , _ L
Vhilefthe&otherp"was merely preaent‘and liStened‘“‘ﬂb%;; _~§‘
o | (pages-130- 131) identified NOSENKO' | _7 :
“photograph as his interrogator and said it was'? _‘§ |
clear thatlhe was E§e man ih charge.jiﬁéggf;' _ %I
T (132-133) 1dentified NOSENKO ) S
as the ”Colonel SERGEYEV“ who- recruited him and:xv_ é‘i
said the mere sight of NOSENKO'S photograph ;{ ;% %}j
‘.usent shivers dohn his back by "T%% ‘?
4 _jstated the photograph ofo,; o» é .
NOSENKO might ibe the "GEORGE PETERSON" who oo n i
recruited him, mr |

Zsci*i“‘a |

- % SECRET.,
’E ‘ u ~.
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'g*ﬁ%%’SECREi"fi';
havefhad access to information cbncerning ailfofﬂﬁhéhk"'

while Deputy Chief of the Section 4n 1958- 59 [:;;;jéafﬁi
s) 5

was there in 1959 was there tn 1956 but Vf“ﬁ"

-had subqequent trips,ﬁ@éNTOE]@a(believed to have

visited relatives (As indicated above, such cases

would probably not have come to NOSENKO'q attention)

T “‘;3 :£’
L::::::]Lﬁq a ather than American (NOSENKO‘ L :

S|

section may have had an-interest if'he was a part

, (N ] < e [ A
of the] < £ gs there in late 1959ﬁ-v

| e ‘ggﬁf
(?i;; ‘ &as there in 1957qbut'did;nbt;gofas.a:tourfsfg}g;
(§ﬂ;;:::;;probably did not viqit the Soviet Union.as a AN

tourist;] ﬂﬁld previously been recruited(:

[s .
4%11946-47 and was re- recrui;ed in 1962; VEQV

also visited relatives.'tRéfErehcésvto all of these . | w

- cases éould, of course,Qhave;been in the;?th[

~

Depértment files reviewed by.NbSENKO when he became
Deputy Chief of the Dep.értmen't. - Three of them &::] '
a£)> R o

R 1 PRI
nd KANTQ%]%Q%Z in notes prepared for the = | =~ -

BOBKOV. 1ist referre&gto.above.‘ Therefore, it does not :

s . TQ® SECRET |

=
!
{
£

)
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appear that his retention and delivery of . notes _

regarding,these cases should be given serious

consideration as an indication he is not=bona fide.-

_His knowledge of the cases . is consistent with his

plausible explanations regarding his possession of

the notes.@ . «/

Iil,, American Intelligence Use of Tourisé%%

Pages 146 150 relate to NOSENKO's awareness of what
the KGB knew concerning the use of tourists by foreign intelli-

gence services.‘ It was noted that he claimed to have prepared

a report for scn Chief GRIBANOV in 1959, but could not remember o

- the content any examples included therein or the conclusions

regarding American British tourist intelligence operations.' It ..

is stated that he claimed no agents were definitely identif1ed

' among American tourists and no tourists'had;been caught in tne

act of mailing letters, servicing dead drops, orgcontacting

~agents with one exception. This exception he named(:

who mailed a letter in Minsk in 1959:Falt was noted that this

80 g
| X%’SECRET

b o remerd o m

=
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i
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i_ caée as described by NOSENKO actﬁally-reigted to:i::::::]

~

' S A <)
in August, 1958;™ wever,[§he

WS v : ,
&dsited the Soviet Union in April-May, -

1959, and was the target of KGB provocations although he R \fffi

had no intelligence connections. It was stated that inter-

rogatibn‘did not resolve how NOSENKO knew the name 'Cé)z'
but not the background of his case and knew the background of
5 . 3 : . ‘ ‘ . -
*ase  but n’otihis-name.g,:ﬁl‘s§ . T .
. ; ‘ A

The CIA paper also relates that the KGBvagent‘GEORGE

BLAKE furnished to KGB in 1959 a 19 page document covering a

conferenCe-held?iﬁ~Ldnddn between British and CIA representatives

_ e o o B . . i
outlining British and American use.of tourists for intelligence -
_ purposes. The KGB was therefore fully aware of the use of K |

-

tourists and it was stated that.;he substance of this informé:

tion, 1f not the document itseif, would have been brought to:

the attention of the Deputy Chief of thé Americah-British

Commonwealth Section. j?égig} o
A ‘ 81

\y | ) |
Tsé.SECRET - ?
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- .ﬁ? SECRET |
dtoﬁriAts'for’intelligenCe,~ The 1§theoartmenti7‘f AR

J_of SCD wrote the final report about overall

: American Intelligence operations againqt the USSR *j"“

but NOSENKO's portion regarding use of touriqtq was

o considered good and was accepted as written g%(to L

NOSENKO stated that there was an analysis each

g T e g ST

year regarding use of touriqts for intelligence and

o s S
.

even in 1955 there were qome indicatione of tourist

. "use by Americans including ”1itt1ewfacts”fﬁ:howvthe
tourist§iacted trying to get military information, s

trying to. find drops, studying candidates for .

g AL, S ST v B T

‘recruitment, etc.

Each year,theywhad~good examplea”

for{the:an81YSis including«the»uae’ofrother" - %h!

.nationaiities by‘the'Americans‘f NOSENKO however, fé ﬁ

could. not remember any of the Qpecific examples v“fgi' %_%

- used in the analyms.ﬂ/ (U) ,, ‘i
. On April 1, 1?68 (N 175) when questioned concern-Hi ?"
ing;a'case involving~ \§LASOmething.like thaﬂ‘?gl hi

| 83 o | !

r_' : . ‘ . I o “ ~.
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';'“ﬁﬁ%7SECRET"
who Qés mentioned as mailing a‘1§tter, NOSENKO statedi—\
that this case, at the beginning,‘ﬁas é_task for the .

4%).

'j7tﬁ Depattment. | Was an féspifant" (student)| .

"and he arrived in Russia having several tours and

" had about 30 or 40 days." He was yoUng and alone

and aithough therebwas.no inforhationvdn him in:the
AtchiQeQ he was suspected becauSé of hisk"legendﬁ
(§tatéd féason for’coming to.tﬁé ﬁSSRj}r‘He;'therefbfe
was the subject of covetage'whiCh.detééted.his maiiiﬁg é%?
of a 1eﬁter,tn Minsk. This was feportea_tbe¢scow‘b£ﬁ
KGB in ﬁinsk,_épparéntly directed fo‘GRIBANOV; who

turned the case over to the First (American) Departmen%?

. which thereafter handled the inVestigation‘: This‘

‘happened in the late 1950's but NOSENKO could not \'

recall the year., NOSENKO stated thatrthe,létter’ - v
mailed by this was going to a

Russian. (The transfer of this case from thé_?th t§ 

_the 1lst Department suggests that the Russian to whom

the letter was mailed. was being used in an operational

game by the 2nd Section of the lst Department;) S |

84 N
?ﬁé-SECRET
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Tt qhould be noted that thed {%ge

| iq mentioned in the KCB document acquired by CIA

in 1961 which, as noted below NOSENKO reviewed
after thedefection of ANATOLIY COLITZYN _Hisf-

| knowledge of this caqe obviouely could have been

acquired at that t{me, although it might well have

been acquired when KGB Minsk was coverinq him |

under 7th Department guidance "QL%»‘_eflff~wii]~ "-;nﬁll e
On March 7, 1968, (N 159) in’fe§55n§élta a

question NOQFNKO qaifi he qaw very ]ittle information

.

'which emanated from the FCD regarding American use R

of touriets for intelligence however,-he'had seen’l

passageq from a document which was in poeeeqqion

of SCD and which related to diqcueqions in London
' between American Britieh and Canadian'
) - representatives regarding.use»of touriets \ . jW

|

r

N

for intelligence.. He could. not qpecifically recall - |

[

, _when the conference took place but believed it was in

;; ' , o 85 o 3. o N

F ' » ) N
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_gqamage,asséggﬁenﬁ)." He sald the document contained
.ﬁnennaheéﬂefdfofeignete'ageinst'whom,KGdees_workinge.
=,;;1‘_‘fvbvf .;Jdrlﬁlannedvto Qork,‘ Theddocnnentjkesjﬁfepafedi{n;krﬁ
| | 1956-51; -ﬁdSENKo-partieipaﬁeaiin diécuésionézbf'

A kgiv@ tHe content of the document afternCOLITZYN's defettioh

B S o and some cases mentioned therein were considered

}comppomised and” x:d-out;ﬂ He did not believe the .

e R

idoenment contained the names of any personSgwho;had_

P g T 8

‘been recruited but mostly;related:te,suspects{_,Hef«“

. B S . _ & : .
‘ ~ volunteered the namei Vgﬁ the only name. tha;

$:v’ : : vhe could recall in the document -HoweVer, on:

,March.7’71968, (N-159), he was shown’aulist,of~26 - g

‘/'

names which wvere contained in the document and selected

: the names of. three as names. he recalled & %, ~ |
It is consldered significant ‘that NOSENKO - _ & 1
1=a aware of the. docUment pertalning to touristq

!
| |
~ purloined by. GOLITZYN. A review‘ofqthis~dOCUment R

e R RIS L PR TT RS  SBY aan s A

»indicatesfghatfmost of the cases referred;togthereinv

A

e

as having occurred ip_19584and 1959, .are such that}%} L

"f%?‘sECRET o

glgij

e
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w‘V'fE Tl3774e75'“'j,ff~7”;1}’<dﬁff , “ﬁﬁ_:'d'" :Ei--ﬂf;ﬁwp' ag; SECRET,Vfo*J“
o v NOSENKO would not normally have come into . I
possession of 1nformation regafding‘them while
.fhe was Deputy Chief of the American Rritiqh

f_Commpnwealth-Section. Of the 19 cases mentioned

i '"3. o :-bbtherein dnly seven occurred before,1960 and only

lone appears to. have been the type. of caqe which would Lo %#@;

t'have been handled by the American British Commonweath(e.

‘”Seétionj ' \w nt to Russia in 1959 ‘ B

e  as the representative of a touriStwfirm;ﬂ;::::::] : 3
, | . L

: |

1

{

©)

ﬂ Iwas»an'exchange-student,in:1959—60;fV ] T

A

: (4 IR ( v _
l tﬁ%parently;visitedrthe_USSR as-a member

: ) f? | ,
of a .gr_oup' ﬁ N’ i;scussed abéve,g;was*

[

fopa et o i

BT e

brought to the attention of the American Department

and was. handled by that Department Q_. i@a -
g S|

who vigited in August.'1959, was‘introduced;tcvam

" KGB agent employed at the American Embassy and may =

i 3 | well have. been handled by the 1st{ﬁepattment; R } j

| . . . [ : . i - ot . N b

92
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. : ‘5 ) o :
ﬂ taited in 1959 with the J@

_and not. aq an individual tourht @)

' f visi.t;e‘d Auring November, 1959.. He was an Aqsietant'

Professor. at \Tr);ivereity and (¢ J

. AmItTETNT I e AT Dbt T e e O

0

. —

He was apprehended in November 13 19591()

while attempting to photogrvaph-a‘ fa-c‘tor_y. “ His is = - | “

am N LT e aee . EETE

" the only_;; case among those in the"do’éujﬁent‘ which

' ‘.logic‘al/lvy‘ should have come to the attention _of; R

Loyt e AT N HR

' NOSENKO while he was 1n the Ameri _can-Britiqh S :
vCommonwealth Section prior to 1960, Thus his lack - :

v . N ‘
. of knowledge does not appear . to be qu'epect% %/ ’ -

e N i

NOSENKO's Aqqignment to lst %ection, lqt Department
Januaryl 1960 - Januaryl 1962 * g(/‘)

'PagE§ 151 261 of the CIA paper relate to the period
; I

January, 1960, to January, 1962 when NOSENKO claimq to have

S v been the Deputy Chief of the American Embaqs'y Section (lqt

g SGCtion) of the American Department (lst Department) It is

B related that according to NOSFNKO he was quperviqor of 311: i@

-93 - ;
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hopetations againSt'coae'clerks and for‘some months against
qerQiCe attachea ‘case officer for the Fmbaqqy security

g_officer, JOHN V. ABIDIAN custodian of the Fmbasqy Security

file, and reviewer of all information obtained from microphoneq."

"It iq stated that a compariqon of his aqsertions with collateral
fn,information indicateq that ”he was none of these. :féi(;)
| It waq also aaserted that NOSFNKO claimed complete'
. knowledge of KGB recruitmentq and recruitment attempts against
h'U‘ S. ’Fmbaaqy pereonnel knowledge of CIA. perqonnel on the'
Embassy Staff identified by - KCB and qtatuq of the KCB crypto- )
1ogic attack on'Fmbaqaywcommunications (It is. qtated that his ‘
apparent ignorance of KOVGHUK'« relationship with[;:::;;eéhdg..i
‘ KOSOLAPOV'@ connection withﬁ refute‘hiszcontention«

about knowledge of all recruitment attempts and cbntrary

to his claim, ’he does not know of CIA petsonnel on. the Fmbaqsy

~

:staff identified by‘KGB,. It,is also stated.thatfhisvinformation
on'the-cryptologic attack on Embassyrconmunications is supetficial
andjin;etrott It waa conciuded that.ﬁOSENKQJwas;neither Deouty.
- | ﬁ&?“SECRET
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- included (1) The Agent net of the lst Section, |
(2) Knowledge that ROY RHODES furni shed the
5r¥ginal information on Americanoso‘of électfonico
apparatﬁs;, | |

(3) KnoWiedge of attempts;to obtain petmisSionv

of the Chairman of KGB to put microphones in a wing 1
.,of the American Embassy. | | ‘

(4) Trips and aimq of the trips of GRYAZNOV to
Berlin in 1960, and KOSOLAPOVvto Helsinki:in,1960.
| and -Copenhagen iﬁ*1961.*_*ﬁ‘“ IR '\«'-”'v' | :, ’
- (5) ~Know1eége of foreign agents obtaihedﬂfrom'*'  ?%£é'

cOnveréafions with leaders of'oﬁher‘depaftmenfs;’

(6) Planning for ‘technical counterintelligence  o -

from. a building opposite American Embassy.~
o)) ;Overdraftfof‘Operative'money made by KOVSHUK. 3
(8) Facts about the 2nd Section's céseslpertainingﬂ

_ <, o ‘ :
to- BELITSKIY, | and ‘others and the. trip

oo£¢the,Ch1e§-of an.Sec;ion,’PETkov;'to.Frankfort'

" in 1961. - A — _ . R __j | T
“, i . 101 . . \ ;
: v : . s a_%%% SECRET :
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/ E?__ KOVSHUK's Acquaintance with Americanj \% {.)
- On page 158 it is stated that NOSENKO said KOVSHUK
had personal contact with some American Embaqsy Officers but

' NOSENKO could identify only WINTERS On page 159 it is

indicated that NOSENKO did not know that ©

iwas identified formally by the American Embassy to the Soviet '
"vGovernment as a CIA employee,she was also not aware that

KOVSHUK.was in personal contact with *}@%ys

CoMMENT:  On Mérch's”'i§68 (N-155), NOSENKO stated

that KOVSHUK had social meetingq with LEWIS w ENRE

: i,
BOWDEN:ﬁgg; April 26 1968 (N 186) NOSENKO

stated that he believed KOVSHUK also knew 1:“

15 _ f)%

FTE;' GOLITZYNis Information Re Recruitments

(u} 5

On pages 162 and 163 information is set forth which |

was obtained from GOLITZYN pertaining to recruitments or - poqsible

recruitments of American personnel It was. reported that GOLITZYN

visited the Embassy Section in the Spring of 1960 and learned@%ié%)
‘ 104 \
: ’.»"e?'ﬂ*j,,' -
\
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' It is considered probable that the 1 61

- communication referred to by GOLITZYN is identical

._with or related to, ‘data furnished by iin {é)

1967 which indicated KGB was emphasizing operations

against code clerkq in 1961 The . contents of the

document made available by[ lundoubted1y<su_ ’

' emanated from JOHN DISCOE SMITH ‘a former State .

,Department code clerk and crypto technician who

resigned’in December,71959; leﬁtqthe ﬁnitengtates_

ianayaor June, 1960, and whoseswhereeboutsuthefeﬁ =
o

after were: unknown until he waq publicized as a
defector by the Soviets: in the. Fall of 1967 /gf'(uj

o In this. connection it is noet, clear how GRYAZNOV

of - the SCD. would have knowledge of': SMITH in the Spring

of 1960. - If SMITH was. an agent prior to. that time he

\

. would»haVe been antagentvof FCD" NOSENKO has reported

 however, that . another friend of GRYAZNOV's, NIKOLAY

SKVORTSOV of FCD was handling ?ZHARIﬂJ(believed.to‘be |

the crytonyn of,SMIde‘in.1961~end iatery?ZHARI" Qas)(

w7 A -
' © . TQP SECRET
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'being handled by ARTEMEV of the SCD

| The possibility exists that GOLITZYN obtainedyz‘
"information regarding the ”real agent” from SKVORTSOV
rather than GRYAZNOV ' SMITH could have arrived in o

’ Moscow or otherwise have been in contact with

SKVORTSOV during the period April - July; 1960
. which GOLITZYN indicates in the period he talked
to GRYAZNOV j At any rate, there is no certainty that S

an. American code clerk assigned to: Moscow in the Spring

of 1960 had. been recruited by KGB as: alleged(/g &@é}

X E— — q.@_

Page 163 also sets forth information obtained from

GOLITZYN who aaid that in the Spring of 1960 he was told by

GRYAZNOV that the latter had developed an operation against
, , £e

an Embassy | ’&GB Waa 99 percent sure that

Apould be recruited t&éi;.} 1 fif&fitg u‘“vj% ' ll

'In January. 196& GOLITZYN learned from KOVSHUK that

~

then a KGB agent had recently been usedj@i

..GE) B

. ' A 108.: .. ﬁ ‘l,lﬂ 5 |
, : - | '%P 'SECRET
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. in the successful recruitment of an employee of the American

Embassy.» (It should be noted ‘that when bOLITZYN was 1nterviewed

by FBI concevning this matter GOLITZYN related that he had 1nqu1red
&

Vconcernlng hlS possible use ofD " ‘but had been denied -

"perm1551on because he had been used in another operation.

‘ GOLIT ZIN- could not be: sure that the 0perat10n had been successful
- and presumed that it was against an‘employee oF the Anerlcan | . |
‘ '5 n Embassy. From KOVSHUK'S comments he assumed that the operation.f ,'i
¢~f5':‘. was successful ) 755%{&* "_7> o ,:‘ '?H't . 1 : o o

R The comments of GRYAZNOV and KOVSHUK undoubtedly refe*

‘to KGB efforts to. recrult | » : S g
Information furnished by NOSENKO concerning thls 0perat10n is set [4

: forth on pages 166- 177 of CIA paper. It is noted~there1n;that W
GOLITZYN‘S information concernlng the use of | ga?the ,”ﬁ
<,f'attempted recruitment of [~ | ;j ates the incidentfat the end é
M-‘of[:?GO'](NOSENKO clalmed that the approach took place about"g';. ‘é
53.£§Ene, 1961 rﬂ _:%glmed that it took place in 0ctober, ht“{

',1961 It was concluded that GOLITZYN'S tlmlng was.. more plau51b1e ané$ '

) ”therefore the Operation against] | tGOk place mere«than.sixf\f.?
. H.;c months prlor to the tlme claimed by NOSENKO and{ | Q%%i, . f‘

|
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'TIt ues stated that’such anlinaccuracy by NCSENKO concerning‘an
o event which took place less than a year before he described it
to CIA in June, 1962 undermines his claim to the role he played
and his claim to have been Deputy Chief of qection 1 and Super-‘f :

: viqor of code clerk operations. ;ﬁs\ﬁ"

- COMMENT: It\is noted‘that f;gen:interviewed-

B

‘-"substantially confirmed NOSENKO's Vereion of the
.approach except for the date.‘ He also related that
._ in the middle of ctober, 196l:Fo% the eVening of 'i

the KGB recruitment attempt against him, he saw

""MICHAUD" (sxvonrsov) B ;ﬁ;nd an

unidentified femele sitting together in the American

House Club (Note thatl:::::jjactually left Moscow

'1n[§§gust 19612& ygp R
,[j::::;ﬁwés interviewed by FBI Agents on:{ ;

May 22, 1968, and readily identified the photograph

of SKVORTSOV as MARCEL MICHAUD whom he had seen on

i, ,__L,A I M

\ .

~one occasion at American‘House.:‘He related that he-

i o o had visited American_ﬁouse4Club.one-euening'during thigg
" - < 110 V. -
v ;§f SECRET :
- , r o o o ij
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middle of the week and obqerved qeveral people
| sitting at a table. He probablyerecognized someone

jat the table (he cannbt récall'apecificaily)dbut'd R

"Lfemales at the table to dance., While dancing she o

. %P SECRET

~

approached the table and asked one of the two

aaid she was a ”journalist" from West Germany, that

‘she was with MICHAUD (who posed as. a French businessman,

a furrier) but he was bothering her and she did not want”

t0~stay with him;a After’dancing with thiq~gir1 he met

AMICHAUD who praised the French femah's ability to: make

- {9

love. escribed the girl as age 24 attractive,.

dark hair, five feet two. inches.‘qu-didanot recall her

name.ﬁ%l!g? | "'._‘. N
]stated that] 'g)uld have been at~

the table (bu)t he could not recall s'pecifically seeing
- =S

at American House. Eb,,

bon this occasion : He«was positive,‘howe@er,

that this was: the only occasion that he had seen MICHAUD

)

‘Later in theuevening4thquest German»girlﬂwent

to.his room for a dtink.. He arrangedato:see her agai

m . D
| | T%SECRET
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‘d“at which time he visited Red Square with her and |
.recalls seeing a puppet. show,' Thereafter she returne%:

fto his room and performed a perverted sex act on him1§9

v

t uld not recall the date of this incident

el s

_‘but believed that it occurred approximately the :

; beginning of |F ebruary, 1961:F;Le was certain that it

e
_ : 5| <
did not occur before his vacation trip to e

. last week. of January. 1961:$)he Was also certain that
it occurred in. cold weather because the female wore
winter clothing when they visited Red Square and he ¥

A

recalled the wheatherzwes very coldxf He stated that

- the incident definitely occurred before the first week of

{ga“ 1961 d%ecause during that week he went to }

and did not return until mid- July, 1961:f: At the time

4

of his return there was a-letter”waiting‘for him from

™

this West‘German girl ‘He left Moscow permanently id?

gust 196{1€7§L/ R "ij-;'w._d j ; ‘;

- G? Evas interviewed on August 15 1968 by

1 -

- FBI Agents;iﬁ an attempt: to fLX_as accurately,as possib1(£§L :

|
|

_ ' | }&' SECRET I
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the date on which KGB made the recruitment approach

to'him.- (It is noted he stated on September 28 1964

‘that on the evening he was approached prior to . 1eaving i

S .. 8
N American House he had seen \dlncing with, o

a girl who accompanied MARCEL MICHAUD (SKVORTSOV) to

American House. It is also noted that T% inter-f

view on May 22 1968, recalled seeing MICHAUD on one

occaqion only He was certain this took place prior to

the first week. of[;wy,v1961 enwhe:lefthosgowafbr ;-i

s)

LR

50953

teturning{in mid- July, 196;;]F9 ‘?,:ﬁf‘}'d”ﬁ

écalled seeing w)th MICHAUD .

~on one occasion whiehvhe believequesvetther»the»evening'

1

of . the recruitment“approach‘tO»him“of théfdefejofvthe_ i
prior visit to MICE@UD'S‘apartment:abdut tenﬁdaysxzf

earlier. He also recaliedathat'the‘weéther.wes véryﬁ

:cbld at the time of the approaéh;ELOhfthekffrgt visit,
to MICHAUD's hotel it was_snowtng‘and.on_the_ntght;ef :

~the,epproachgit was Veryrcold~becaﬁse,heﬁwore}a heavy

coat and .a hat(ﬁ %‘ﬁ' : SR e L it ‘ L O AR '
13 N
~ TWP SECRET
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'_it was about one and one half months and not more than
bgo until the end of his tour of duty He is certain that

the'inCident.;ﬂ;

‘activities.f He believed the incident occurred quiteﬁ."

first atated that the approach was

about four monthq before he 1eft Moqcow and then stated

two‘months. He claimed that he did not have 1ong to

‘ 5
hisreplacementE:::::;thdnotarrived at.the time of .
- . ’62 ' ' SRR L o

rived in Moscow in September,

1961 ) He also stated the incident occurred after he

saw the message which pertained to&;:::::::fhghosexu

sometime after the Ice Capades peOple were in Mbscow
becauqe he had a good time when they were. there and he :

did not have a good time after the approach He stated

.that he did not believe he could haVe "sweated it out“ '

for as long as six months; that regardless of}how it : i

may appear, his recollection ie that‘the;incident could

not have happened more than two months before his depart

Despite contentionq,.it is noted that L

both he and NOSENKO have. indicated that MICHAUD did ROZEq

s \;
! TP SECRET
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pm—

visit the American House over an extended period of
Jth MICHAUD just

o "52 |
' time- that” 1 calls

'prior to his visit to MICHAUD'S hotel' that tes
—

~ the incident when he saw MICHAUD as prior to May, 1961

T R 4
[ 5).
and that bothi fa%d gifer to the cold

weather; eft Moscow in Auguqt 1961 a%d

(=

. arrived in Eeptember, 19611 @(Both probably before :

N . .

very cold weather.) Theqe factors together with

1

NOSENKO' s asseipion that _|was approached ‘

5 -
before eparture on (June: 16, 196:§-%trong1y
indicate thatd *waS'approached sometime before

May, 1961, and that NOSENKO's version of the date of

the approach is more accurate than GOLITZYN's version%QE; ?

el Jo \

Pages 1784181‘re1ate to the‘KGB~attempt to defect‘§$‘

' &) o :
a U. S, Army apecialiséjggo served in Moscow .

-

from December, 1960, to June 16 1961. The paper raises a

number of questione concerning NOSENKO'S version of this incidentcga )

D N o
115

.‘TQP*SECRET
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he was in trouble because of- these activities ) hlg.]- o _ g

O
e

?QP SECRET N

It is atated that no KGB officer directly connected with the

' - .‘5) . v €).
case could regard{ Ls a reglacement for /1t

i ——

;——f—’—._'_'_‘
was noted thatﬂ ‘d}d not 1dentify the photograph of NOSFNKO

as. the 1ndividual who approached him at the airport and his

description of this person did not fit that of NOSENKO It

'was stated that lgg%ior to hia departure from Moscow, =

acknowledged to his superiors that he had homoSexual tendencies

and adm1tted being involved in three homosexual incidents at . li

American House. (It is noted. that NOSENKO claimed that KGB knen L

from the microphone coverage “that his homosexual activities were !

not,discussed with %210r to his departure and hoped to

induce his defection.by Sending him\a.letter which wouldfsuggest

The paper also concluded that KGB would have learned '

' fromfmicrophone coverage, contrary to NOSENKOfswassertion‘ that

4 g P A i
[ . .

diddrePOrt the receipt of the KGB .defection :letter.to his ;

superiors. 4??%1 : o e el e B ;

“116

v, toe
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'COMMENT : i_h "The fact that B as trsinedvfor'eoperiod -
" ‘ | ' —12) —— s
~of time by n the ould

) well suggest to the KGB that he was. to be the replace-

o ment for | ()The U S Army intelligence file

 vas reViewed by FBI represent:atives on. July 10, 1968 |
and contained no indication that{;::::::j(homOSexual ; ’:;t

“activities were discussed with him before he left Moscow

on.June‘lﬁ, 1961. On the contrary a memorandum prepared

by his‘Superior,- | | _W(E%e U. 3 .

~ Army Attache dated June 16, 1961, which summarized: \

/

ctivities,'mentioned derogetory comments,~

which had”been:received aboutxhis.relations‘with

members of the American Ice Capades who were known_ﬂ

5 1
or suspected homosexuals and noted thatﬂ &jhgd o

been informed of-thewreasons~for~his;transfer from..

e

Moecow. "except that hewwasenotpihformed ofsthe

: allegations of homosexuality in order not to aggravate

the poesibiliry of a rash act by him while within ‘the

Soviet Union. %% '. o ‘ R -
| R A | :
VT%% SECRET 1
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This memorandum clearly supports NOSENKO'

| verqion of this incident gg %/((j) A
: With regard to[ [Ziilure to identify v
. I b=

'.NCSENKO it iq pointed out tha he saw: the individual

3 who approached him only momentarily, but it is e

_recognized that hiq description of the individual

is not close to that of NOSENKO(%QQ&

«Z’s‘. : M&)
_ _ Pages 181 184 relate to the KGB operation against
- 4-5 b : : :
Sergeant &ﬁo arrived in Moscow

— Lo

[y
in September, 1961, to assume th uties of ﬂéﬁ

v d -

F iy

&

and to remain there until January, 1963 On'page‘183 it‘wee

B AN
stated that a’mitted to U S, Army authorities in 1963

that in the summer of 1962 he had been intimate with an o
‘Austrian woman "LILLIAN“ who had visited American House with §
someone from the United Arab Republic and returned alone a feéﬁ
" days later. The Ame ican House manager interviewed her. and

learned that she claimed to be from Viennaxand was -traveling

with her employer, a Czechi The Embassy security officer 19&*“;;;??,

v o : o 118 - : S
'%PSECRET '
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| that she had no Austrian passport and ssked her for her :

 passport. She 1eft and never returnedfto Americn House. It was

stated that NOSENKO described this incident in connection with

o i _
s s)

: KGB' attempts to' entrap‘ _ n- 1966 not j)n @62 i )
'fthat interrogation of NOSENKO never resolved how he knew of this. SR
lzincident.. ;@g\ : o o | ijfbs :‘ ,"ﬂ'»‘ - f _ ;;?f

Also with regard ‘to. then ase, it is stated that‘

'NOSENKO identified ELLA UMANETS as a KGB' agent employed at -

'dAmerican House but never_relatedsher_to. k ‘k(i}

&=

COMMENT : * On March 20 1968, (N-167)  NOSENKO related '“»,
that in 1960 GRYAZNOV had gone to East Germany and
-_brought to Moscow two girls who were to be targeted

‘against American House. One of these girls, possibly

known as “HANNAH", described by NOSENKO as a fat
_blonde in her mid thirties, posed as a correspondent

from West Germany.‘ This girl was introduced into

American House with the help of — -ﬂgg (E)

NOSENKO stated that another woman had been

o

documented as an Austrian but had. not been successfu%gﬁ)bt ;
- o = 119 |

er% SECRET
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'_‘as an agent against American House. " He said this
woman had some difficulty at American House regarding

her passport&% ()

From information set forth above obtained from

‘ 5Qt appéars ciear that NOSENKO did not confuse

the use of a female agent in: the ‘ Cgse with that

in. thd: ﬂcase. E::::::lconfirmed that he had contact _,’J

'with a West German "'journalist" at American House. The

. (S x
"IILLIAN“ described byEZZZZZj ) ld be the girl documented

B~

as an Austrian as related by NOSENKO or: could ‘be still

a third female@%
The discrepancy between NOSENKé?sujescriptionu
of the '"journalist" and that by| s not considered

particularly éignificant althougHFNOSENKquppears to be 3

in error. He probably confused theﬁ"WéQt German" with

"Pages 185-192 relate t6'k0§OLAPOV'é'triﬁé‘ﬁo‘Heisink{‘

; and the andlﬁﬁ cases. It %s'stated'therei;%?

A5
120 . : :
‘b secrer
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that NOSENKO claimed KOSOLAPOV traveled to. Helqinki in early

1960 for a double purpoee (1) to probe for a new way to get in

v‘touch with American code clerks and (2).. to make contact with -

0 was. to come to Moqcow v1a Helsinki NOSENKO '

-claimed to have read KOSOLAPOV'S report indicating that he

" had made contact«withi! ﬁ%& the train trip from Helsinki g
to Moqcow It was noted fhat in factﬂ lggme is 1istedb'

on the train man1fest for Eérch 31:{3960 and the alias used’

by KOSOLAPOV is listed on the'manifest>for(§fril 2;?2960. Thuské

- KOSOLAPOV could ‘not: have contacted n the trainé%}ﬁi}l»_'
- ' ' = —(5) .
It was concluded that the discrepancieq indicated

NOSENKO .was nelther KOSOLAPOV'S‘supervisor*nor=supervisortOVer

ail KGB opefations against code clerks., ‘ThiS‘éonélusionvwas

qtrengthened by the fact that NOSENKO could not recall a trip | é !

apparently returned to Moqcow on the same train with

s) S
by KOSOLAPOV to Heleinki in(:nvembe{§)1960 at which time he;; %ﬁ?

NOSENKO emphatically denied that KOSOLAPOV had traveled to Helsinki .

:;except“ln connectioniwith the case.. Itgwas.concluded tha%/%/ér~
121

| : - I 1}6}* SECRET o
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' thiq denial 1% fatal to his claims that he was KOSOLAPOV‘

superviqor and querviqed all operatione againqt American '

’ code clerks ‘(ﬁ(

'COMMLNT ' On November 6, '196-7 (‘N--is) » "NOSENKO Vgﬁbmittea |

to . that information previously furnished by him.‘_Oﬁ»
June 1, 1968, (N 200) he insisted KOQOLAPOV made,
,contactiwithLi:::::] ‘the train trip to Moscow .

and wrote a report to this effect when he returned

&

This diqcrepancy has not been clarified{%&ﬁ&{@ﬂ R
| | With regard to KOSOLAPOV's second trip to ’

Helsinkiwit is noted that it-took_placevat about
‘the same time NOSENKO traveled to Cuba. It is also

dénied that he was contacted on

noted that

the train by ahy Russian, despite the fact that -~

- KOSOLAPOV appaﬁently rode the same tfain.-'Since

there was no approach to xfd nothing "important'"

‘:happened on the train,~it ianot-éon§idered<?§Z

— 122

B TXP SECRET
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inConceiVable that'NOSENKO 3ugt never was adviaed
of KOQOLAPOV'@ trip. There appears to be nothing _

"sinister about his denial of knowledge of thia tripéjk/

. (Qa@

Pages. 193 199 relate to the. KGB operation against R R

]%%t is qtated that NOSENKO is apparently unaware:._

qujj:i:::::?zexual involvement with friende of KGB agent %VETLANA g

IVANOVA at. the apartment of ?ARWAT EL SHAZlY his illicit currency

dealing with PIETRO CECCHI and hie relationehip with FLLA UMANETS.

[N

Tt was alqo qtated that NOGENKO erred in relating the Eaet German

female.agent sent to the American House to[i:::::i}tLat th1s

P

"incident occurred Later.‘ It naq'concluded that this'case 2

indicates NOSENKO was not supervisor of all KGB operations

» againat American code clerkq%) * R
o . O o : L
COMMENT As {ndfcated above[ii::::ﬁngs furnished information

', regarding his relationship with a Weqt German journaliet

e e

who is undoubtedly one of the East German girls brought
to Moqcow by GRYAZNOV,_one of whom poqed as a West German
o _ - correspondent as related by NOSENKO.?%QQ%‘

123 _ -
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' recall what it was ;ngQ' 'v:'v“fl_ﬂef

¢ SECRET -

On January 11, 1968, (N-92), NOSENKO gave a

. 5 . " T
Q%qe which was basically

wfitten-éummary of the

the same as his previous information but added that -

©

fid a U, S Marine in 1961 met out in the c1ty

ef Moscow,a female agent who worked aﬁ American'House,
and her girl friend Theyeﬁeﬁﬁ to.amreétautanf éﬁd
about one or two o clock in the morning returned to‘.
the American Embassy (or American House)xwhere‘the

girls remeined until mdrninég He aisb“related that:‘

{ _ggs not approached by KGB primafflybbeceuSe.‘

.

l ' fwgs considered more important ahd,KGB did

not want to prejudice that case.

On April 6, 1968, (N-177),;NOSENKOJstéted that

he believed that the Marine who went to the restaurant

{
5
withﬂ *gasl (%Lrther that SARWAT EL- SHAZLY

also reported something about

but.he could‘not'

- 124 :
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SVETLANA IVANOVA He said‘PIEIRO CECCHI also o

' considereﬂ,insufficient*to compromiseihim-and;KGB

”iv‘fwg SECRET .-
On May 7, 1968, (N-190), NOSENKO stated that.‘

girls working in the American House were reporting

on Jd he was particularly friendly w1th

g

, o . ;
reported pieces of information" about %&t_ L

NOSENKO did-not know of'any black market'dealiﬁgs
between CECCHI andE:::::jﬁglkaetated that the .

photographs bf ﬁath the Poliqh glrl were e

wanted to create something more, pOssibly.phdtographskii

R

with»Russian girlé. IVANOVA was considefed,éswai

prospect in this connection and shegahdlhef;girl

i

friend‘had;metj ﬁ%d avMaﬁine_in:e~restaurant'

and‘thereeftef épenf the night in theinlat”fof~one ){

of the Marines.' At this. time he qtated that the Marine

with[ ”gi this-occasion‘was possibly- 'v&://§¥;
_ v _ A d
. ) . . 5

It is noted that,@hen, Nﬂge interviewed

iy

on Octbber 16 -196é he furnished.information .-

regarding hig intimacy with /%e friend of SVETLANA

IVANOVA in the apartment of &;j

125 o
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"f%?fsﬁbaxr}

. o 1 . 5) : _ o
- 'He stated that E;aq alqo preqent and

_——

presumably was intimate with SVETLANA. He

e & -
related that’ he andr k?ad .alqo met 'thrée

) Ruqsian girls in SARWAT's apartment but were not

intimate with them (This is inconsistent with

data set forth on page 198 of the CIA paper & w/

-

(ac}mitted exchanging currency with

'PIETRO CECCHI but claimed that these exchanges did

not exceed $200 or _3300_ %

'~Thﬁs, concraryntc the CIA papéf; NQsENKQ iﬁ :‘
aware of |_ s“se?kual' involvements aﬁnd the
East German girl was involved-w'ith | @}}OSENKO“S
‘informati_on, seems adequate for a supervisor%/% ' .
S |
' !
i
; P
v | - S ,:f%% SECRET. §
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, r
Pages 203 and 204 relate to.

l hngg Moscow who was a target of KGB KGB attempted

to 1ure him into downtown Moscow ueing SVETIANA IVANOVA ’It

was related that NOSENKO stated[jjjjjif%gd refuaed her invita_

tions-and KGB had no derogagory information=regarding h»i_m°

It was also noted thatvddring’a State Departmént;aecqrityyl .

inﬁerview{ iggmitted'being intfmaté»witﬁaiVANOYA.atgihe ”
American House andtat_herjapartment; that shé had told him that

"‘-.

| | | o /
she was pregnant and esked.for money for*an#abéttibn;*rél 1

gQgﬁENT - { @%q discussed with NOQENKO on

| January 27, (N-113), and Aprll 6, 1968 (N 177)

but he could furnish no additional information : | -

It-iS'noted,-however,»that >ur1ng State

Department-intérView on July.27 1962 stated that o

,}.

he was flrst intimate with IVANOVA in his room on ; ‘ |

December 27, 1961 and was intimate with her in

rher apartment on approximately three OCCaqiona thereafte

. A . | ¢127,' g
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O

o She told him Qhe was pregnant about May 1, 1962
and he was traanerred from Moqcow during that

month ‘NOSENKO'transferred from the.American

Embaqqy Section in early January, 1962, and thus

would logically not have knowledge off JK;) ’
intimacy with IVANOVA EﬁLyﬁgh) - |

To. JOHN ABIDIAN

Pageq 205 220 relate to" the Security Offrceri“ﬁ N

JOHN' ABIDTAN and the KGB‘operat?ons:againstghim,y ‘NOSENKO

~ had furni shed détailed information:regérding'fﬁig(Césé wﬁich e
o - . o o e | .
‘inéludéd data-indfcating’that‘a female KGB_agenthATYANA-

: _FEDOROViCH was uséé té place '"metka' (an odorless substance)

" on. AEIDIAN”S clothing © later this substancevwas found on

letterq mailed bv ABIDIAN ‘and traced to h1m It ié;étated
that ABIDTAN had no ‘maid until 16 months after his arrtval
in Moqcow and FEDOROVICH did not become employed by him until

July. 1961, It was. concluded therefore that FEDOROVICH could

not hgye.applied metkavas claiged by NOSENKO;which resulted‘

in the interception of the 1ettér mailedtby ABIDiAN,onQApriI 1,

"ﬂé? SECRET -
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1961‘ and probab]y qhe was not yet employed at the, ime cf -

" his mailing of a letter on Iuly 2, 1961(%" U

The CTA paper alqo takeq iqque with NOSFNKO'“

nqtatenentq regarding ABIDIAN'@ visit to a dead drop sitek -H

. on December 30, 1961. NOSFNKO claimed to have read the initial
:surveillance report covering this visit, to haVe viqited the l:;
qite hlmqelf and to have reviewed reportq covering obqervation

of the qito for approximately three month= | Tt was: concluded

_that ’\IOSE‘NKO was not ABIDIAN's case’ officer ‘(%f\\ '&; ,

_‘COMMFNT ' » NOSFNKO was 1nterv1ewed concerning ABIDIAN on

May_l,'1968 (N 187), and qtated that KGB knew that

ka female employee of the American

Pmbassy, was ABIDIAN'q mi#tres€ TATYANA FEDOROVICH

©)

was %aid and was senr to ABIDIAN's apartment

H;j::::ﬁét clean hiq apartment Thia‘agent placed

"metka', on his mlothing as early as 1960 %w

9

ABIDIAN was subqequently interviewed by a

.repreqentative of CIA and confirmed that this maid%é?ﬁ{}

o | ' 129
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diqcloeed ‘that the name following number 33 was B

' V)
. ‘?hat following 34 wasE;::zgﬁékat following

35 was d that following 36 was| @é)

e

!\Fhe other two names were of . KGB case

n.‘dfficers‘who NOSENKO qtated were undoubtedly the

N o .
case'offieerq of “Jkgd | \§%05ENKO stated that

. these were four individuals of interest to PETROV .
‘and the 2nd Section was interested in placing
microphones.against‘them. (This is discusqed Iater

in this paper under: New Information and as indicated .s-i

k,
‘therein,Eijiifhnd theL;_ __%2ve been identified

They were . in the USSR in 1961{ - | l]

'(gg had been in contact with components

of CIA, o ’,u' ,_,“}'},,, o

N o
Th above information would ‘appear_ to be. a: : ,!
i

:Qlauqible explanatlon as to how NOSENKO came into

_Posqegqicn of the 1ist of microphones. ,;gé(e{) _i o?

16 0
e %%} SECRET -

1‘ _ ! : ' N . . . ' :
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‘the Embaséy. 'Heifufniéhed information-possibly

k-_pertinent to thls matter on March 22, 1968 (N-168)
| He stated that in 1961 the First Department ‘had initiated |

B planning in connection with the establishment of an

apartment across,the'street_from the American Embassy
which was to contain qomé-spééialnéqﬂipmént iThis*

.equipment was to be provided by the Department of o

:Defenqe which would quppiy experts to operate it. “This

operation was diecusqed with officerq of ‘OTU and -

;reference was made to_checking on wanes‘or shorte,
‘waves.  The plenning resulted.fmeHeoordinationtof
the.eoverege_of‘all.western'attaches‘under YEVCENIY
NIKOLAYEVICH_ALESHIN, Deputy Chief.of.tnevlst
Depattmentewhobkas.super§isingvittt KOVSHUK,tChief'
of the.lsd_Section:aid’not hennle:it. ’in~the late

1950's or early 1960’svthe£15t'Sgction t the 2nd

s)

.Departhent had found'outjgbat the wefe
'{L’ “The monitoring
was done from the (?nd a cottage owned(?%’

143 .
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ERRERRE R ti‘rjdfj_ff'.\fgp SFCRF
‘by theﬂ;;:::::rgx%n 1961 dlqcussicng were held
regarding checking of the American cortage as. well as
the Amerlcan Embaqsy:1 V)V

? b.; NOSENKO also qtated that tﬁé.Minigtry of 1
befedse had a perménent post.behind the Amer1can?
Embaqsy whlch was not related to thé abo§e matter..

When NOSENKO went with VTNYAMIN KOSIOV to viqlt

'survelllance_posts of the lst'Department;-7th
’Direétoréte;.Jodated;arbund'fhé.Ameficaﬁ‘Embaésy.f
KOSLOV pointed out the building where the Minlqtry\;n

of Defenqe monitoring poqt was’ 1ocated Thiq post

o

 Had been~setvup;prior.tovl961.

On March 26, 1968, (N- 169) NOSFNKO expreqqed

‘the opiﬂion that the new 1nsta11ation which was

planned in‘1961 was- not related'ro either'the' 75
‘! _ | \m n{torinp or the permanent. poqt of the'

TR W

\/____»_
MiB}StrY of _ Defen:e but was a different kind of

-

' \ : _ , ‘

~ technique. ; \é;, - e e
144 N,
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{ . NOSENKO’: Knowledge of CIA Perqonnel“.
Pagee 240- 248 relate to NOSENKO's knowledge of CIA E
pérsonnel’with1n the American Embasqy It was. noted that NOSFNKO

-claimed that he would neceqearily know whom the KGB knew or =

'suspected_as CIA officers. NOSFNKO had. qtated thatl =Jéad”

N

was considered to be the CIA resident. ﬂ;::::::] ef-no conneetlon
e - - | o = (g) o o

wfth CIA.) ABIDIAN was considered a CIA offiéer’on thehbas1s‘of

his condUQt (He was a Qtate Department officer who was utilized

by CIA and was, in effect the CIA reqident ) ! 1349 o

dwas corre¢t1y11dentifiedbas being connected with'CIA,.[EEWIS ,

. o\ o ‘ S T
BOWDEQJQQg% according to NOSENKO was suspected of being a CIA
' officer “had no atfiliation with CIA. The~qame”wéq true'of‘

.RICHARD FUNKHAUSER WILLTAM HORBAIY waq correctly 1dentified

-

by NOSENKO as being connected with CIA as was GEORGE WINTERS. Sf&,

According to NOSENKO, STANLEY BROWN, %)

o)

sand PAUL GARBLER were not qquected by KGB.. (They ﬁ’

were CIA employvees.) The paper noted that-botht é?d : o

. GARBLER were known to KGB as CIA. officerq although this ‘was ‘-;" L

- ~ apparently unknown to NOSENKO._«GARBLFR was known as a CIA officer
M toGEORGEBLAKE. 7?4.. | ‘ - | o 3 2

145 , 2
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1 seorer
SQ&EEEI- '  j" On January 27Q*1969, (N 111) NoétNKO“was%sthﬁ
a 1ist of name s includinp some” Amerlcan and qovier
'émployeps of“the American Embasqy.‘ Hejrec§gnizedmtﬁe'

'fname of RICHARD FUNKHAUQER qféted hp'wasyqquécfea of

‘.connpct1onq with American intel]igence and VYACHESIAV B

' :A1FK€ANDRov1rH KUSKOV was worklng againqt him, Concernihg‘i{;‘
‘ - _ (3) 1
_the name he qtated thatE:ijijiij

3y |
in the American Fmbaqqy and ”mailed

letters" and was consldered to be“connected w1th‘ .v‘

~ American intelligence‘ . Ll

d

k,

In connecrion with NO%FNKO'Q «tatementq rpgardlnp

tﬁt iq quggoqted that the fact he rep]acpd

s) »
_who_had been regarded by KGB,as,the CIA

‘resident, would be sufficient for KGB to consider that’

vE;;::::ijﬁas connected with CIA despite the fact coverage |

of his aét{vitiéé diétloqed no éléndéétfne opetarié%q.t%h,i
It 1= also noted that }AUI GARBIER did not. arrive‘ é
‘in/Moccowcuntil November 29 ]961 Information( . ?
. ,idépfifyigg him‘agaén Amefjcan ihtelligencé'office?QQ)z ' éi
o - ,‘Tg% SECRET
H¥ 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 79 :
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1 caqp officer at that time.'

of- ﬁcontact: with homoqexual agentq VOIKOV and

YEFRFMOV in 1%1 although NOSENKO claimed to have been their," L

)

| TX( "sﬁzciz"z'_r 5
deuid.ﬁﬁdoubtéd1? hé§e beén?in p§s<es§i6ﬁ}0f,FCD "
vbuﬁ'thére 1is no aqcnraﬁéé.th;t’it-on18 Havé{cohé'td“
'fNOSFNVO'e attentloﬁ pr1or té hiq departure from the
vlst'Sect;op; lst’Department %CD in January, 1962

f-It i§ §ngge§t§8 that,FCD'would-have been~v9ry carefull
©oin dlqeeminating informét1on recelved’from FCD agont  “;ﬁ

 GLORGF BXAKL prior to BIAKE'% apprehenQion by the

British

N s 2
On page 248 it is stated rhat NO%FNKO did not know'
ff%

EQﬁﬁEﬁZ . .. ‘ Fl:ewhpre 1n thlq papef NOSFNKO'y‘féiations  >§
~with. the:e two agpntq is set forth 1n some: ﬁetail 3
NOGFNKO stated that he posqibly did not know of al] | § 
“contacts thgse-homosexuals made witthmeriCans. ,Onf‘ .
Novembef 14, 196?. (Na22b); NOSENKO dgséfibed_iﬁ : :'

some detail the case indicating that theseé%Q

147 B
| T%{@'S_ECRET
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two. agents were used 1n[:a5§f%2 get compromising

i -photozranhs of The compromising materials;
. %D :

pwere furnished to the 2nd Section of the 1st
Department which recruited him when he returned 'f'
to the USSR »1nf1360 or 19617 ) ETROV Chief of

‘ o : ] <
»the 2nd Section told NOSENKO>that &gd

'admitted connections with American Intelligence,_ _fvf

_lbthat his task was to find Russians for’future“v
recruitment,. The an[Section-was~preparingvsome“
indiViduals (to“Serve as-double-agents) 1v The - &

| case officer was VADIM UDILO‘&@%

The fact that the 2nd. Section was handling

the case in 1961 may well explain why NOSENKO wouid

.v’not be aware of 196;lcontacts with these" Lo

two homosexual agents. Eg?n ' ,-f.wcf‘ .

[1} NOSENKO's Travel to Cubj ‘%(‘u)

On page 254 it is stated that NOSFNKO'S planned trip .

“to the United States and his travel to. Cuba damaged his claim
‘that he was supervising operations against Embassy code clerks

" in 1960 It was indicated that with active operations going he%ﬁé(y)

G S . | | ,_%PSECRET.
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E Qggggﬁii' . On November 4, 1967, (N 10a) NOSENKO furnished
baslcally the same information concerning the Bulgarian

’ ‘.trip qet forth 1n thp CIA paper ' The fact‘that there:;w

waq no apparent necqu1ty for the Bnlgarian Minister '

. of Interior to requpst a KPB offlcer for conqultation
is not a;reaSonable'basis_forbindging thiS,achunt,to t”b

- @ Tran«fm- to 7th Departmerﬂ %&{)

On page 260 it is qtated that 'NOSENKO | dated hiq

tréaner to the 7th Department from the 1qt Departmpnt as’ . h .
l:occurrinr before the defectlon of GOLITZYN which he dated aq"n ;

.m1d January, 1962, deqplte betng adv1qed that the correct date té.
" was December 16, 1961@%@) - N ~:

'.'POMMFNT l. NOQFNKO dur1ng 1nterv1ew on. March 6, 1968 o i?s ‘

(N- 157) recalled that KGB had qent a cable to 3'

-Helqinki after GOLITZYN'q defectlonjnqtructing that - :

- =)
the reqidency make contact with[ﬂb aJto warn -

TSN S e T

him. woquwo and KOVSHUK contacted TARABRIN of |
, ¥
 FCD to arrange’ for thetcable to be sent, KOVQHUK é{k J

150 : v
‘» TXP 'SECRET
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f% QFCRFT
g and WO"FNKO were Fhlef and Deputy Chlef of 1qt

Sectlon. 1st-Department, Tt appearq rhat h1q

'prov1ou< rﬁcollecfion of tranefer pran COIITZYN'

-_ﬁdef_ect-mn was in .verror'.' %Qﬂ) SR
J 9. NOSENKO's ¥ i[ [I and[™ E |
jéév 0s 5 nowledgp of “hjan T g%)

' 7 On page 26] 1r ia. :tated that NOSENKO'q apparent
S _ 2\
’ ignoréhce’of>K0VSHUK'» re]atlon"hlp with d%d KO%OlAPOV'

’-;conhection'wifh[i::::::]rgfuts hi s contpntlon thar he would have

.~1known of all KGB rovrnltment attemptq ,’: ng

COMM}NT - D\lmng the Aprﬂ 10 1%9 (N-178) mterview.*‘

Nuswxo stated rhat KUSKOV had thp flle c{n ho

| s |
was the[j:::::::ﬁ%gvisor at the'Embassv - He advised )

',HW1th~regard to OSFNKO on Aprll 6 1969

ﬁ
(N- ]77) :tared KOQO]APOV had his f1le however, NOSENKO‘

he npvnr hearé anvth1ng partlcular ‘about

™~

.finq1qtoﬂ that he had ‘No knowledge of KOQOIAPOV'q trlp
‘ . _ o s k
f;to leqmnkl in»connectlon with gnd he would ce

~have known abouf 1r if anything 1mportant developed

Ir is ﬂoted thar ,denieq‘any recruitment'

W apprbachg - _ ] _ -
- | |- R -
- ) - ?Q? SECRET
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On Apri1 22, 1968, (N-1R4), woquxo qrarod
rhat he could not make a Flat qtatement that he

would havo known of aﬂx recru1rmpntq in. the American

Fmbanv durang tha 1955- -59- perlod but bP]ieVPd hp'

‘would have heard of them, He would have known of S

_y quch recru1tmentq in 1960- 61. Mo bel1éved he'_]
would alto have known ofvanv‘rpcruitmeﬁtq.1n.th9
1962- 6? period becan"e he saw CRYA?VOV frequpntly’ ; 
and GRYAZNOV talked freoly becauqe NOSENKO h?lDed }f'g‘ f,‘)
hlm advance from Senxor Case Officer in January,\1962

’to Depufy Chlef of QGcrlon 1 then Fhlaf of Sﬁction 1,

and then Depnry Chief of DPpartmenr 1 about Aupuqt

« or September 1963 &)*@) S ) , . r

e 4

In v1ew of NOQFNKO‘é sfat@d knowledge of 29;

"anﬁ_ l%ld thp offtccrq who had.. thpir caqeq and '{_‘

qince there is no evidence. thar either was thp subject

+

§

of a recruf tment- approach or other 1mgorranr

o s e e . T4 |

development it is qubmltted that his 1ack of knowledg¢/§4

- : | » - 152 ‘ "_ S : i

. _ v . S ' L o |
Yoo ’ : : ) ) . ) A
" s | | . 1ﬁ<> SECRET = Fo
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of KOVSHUk'g- fe‘.lationship with lgrgd of )

KOSOLAPOV'q trip to Helqinki does not refute his

'b‘contention that he wou]d have known of a]l important

developmentq pertaining to the 1qt Section, lqt v.

Department in 1960 61 %*{ o :-:, ) T VO

Aqqignment to the 7th Department:' |

: : 7
‘Januarv. 1962 - January. 1964 % L)

Pages 263 333 pertain to NOQENKO‘@ claims of
"aesignment to the 7th Department during 1962 64 firqt as’ .
: Section Chief of the American Brit1~;h Commonwealth '-'.ection |
| . _to July, 1962 and thereafter aq Deputy Chief of the 7th o
o Department unt11 hie defection .It was conclu'ded his cyliaivms" | | _
s are. not credible mw % (9) | t
| E Noqpmco'q Substi tute as Chieffayﬁv o

On page 265 it is stated that NOSENKO claimed he had

" no Deputy Section Chief and did not indicate who was: aqqigned

" his duties in his absence.'%&‘) L S e '
COMMENT:.  On July 3, 1968, (N-207), Nosmxo.'_specificaily PR

L - o o R u) -
W stated that V. G. DERA was the officer whom he designated%% '

ST ’%PSECRET} o
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to act ae Spction Chief durlng hiq abqence 'ﬁHé

alqo utllized NOSKOV in this capacity on occaeion'

Zg; NOSFNKO'% Contactq with | | @5& |
E: —& o

On paze 266 in diqcuqqing the caqe_'
it iq qtated that qerted he met NOSFNKO in Odeeqa in

. ,'i.February, 1962 which NOSENKO flatly denies. ”%&

comm" o On November 4 1967, (N- 10b) Noqr:m(o wrote‘

_eturned”

vconcerning theﬂ %fgqe that

to- the USSR in 1962 with a group of correqpondentqli

P

and “I have geen him twtce In- March 1963 'Artur

| ;H \ on thp qhip 'Olympla ;f;) Odeqqa, where

T flew and have qepn h1ﬁ Whpther NOSFNKO Saw . him

in Odesqa in February, 1962 has not been clarif1ed%%a?,,

: 51% VOLKOV andLF; B ,,‘9)

On page 267 it iq qtated that NOSENKO iq apparently

o uninformed regard1ng the use of VOIKOV in a KGB entrapment_

| 1%2.@’ | w | : @

operation'against American“tourisd in}July;i_

v '-T%’ SECRET

r SEN
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COMMENT : . This haq not been clarified but as indicated |

- above, NOQENKO qtated that VOLKOV and YEFREMOV may

. have had contacts with Americans without advising

- <) e
him, On Tuly 27, 1’968 (N- 212) Qlame was

ojncluded in a 1iqt dwqplayed to NOQFNKO Helfailéd,oi

f;tafv h: vffto recogoi7e it. ?Ogé?,ft
| E MARINA RYTOVAJ [Q&

On page 268 it is stated that NOSENKO claimq that
o &‘ .
he was officially regiqtered as the ‘case officer of MARINA "'&
RYTOVA unt11 hie defection in 1964 although qhe had obtained

h‘ '- "a job at the Communist karty Central Committee school and had' o
b ceaqed all agent work %\ K\( S )

choms_rg'g_: “on -‘September'Z 1968, (N- 218) NOSFNKO

"”stated that although RYTOVA waq no longer belng
used, her file had not heen retired and he was

still con51dered*the_caseloffiter until hiS' B - -
deféction'égQ’i!b€E4)_ . B t . w»a 1,'h'ff L | t. . t::r{ .
. ‘ T ./. ] , ' o ’ ' ) : ) .“,:7 . L |
,‘»T@JSECRET .
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within five days of: “arrival»KGBHWOuld have discovered:

J”_,ff.v_ :__., ‘>f:' :.h'hfig-;,ﬁ'hhiilféévgtéééf?hihh
BN T ﬁd ;v‘  .:. \ :v. hvii.‘>.:
A I J

Pagee 268 272 relate to the KGB entrapment ofég;:::ﬂ

ll
)It iq qtated on page 272 that although ;l(J

. |

. apparently confirmed NOSFNKO'R role NO%ENKO'@ verqlon of -

the Casg is 1n¢ompattble with“what-must havevbeenvthe actual ,

time frame. -1thwas_pqihted qﬁt'that‘éécordiné:to his‘veféion;

"hiéfletters,féndkarréhﬁéd'hts_entfapment. The rapid pacp of

iy hveventq suggeqtq that hlq homoqexuality ‘was. already known to:  hk-‘

he was évhomosexual;acoﬁéluded,he was a.thrEat .after“intérceﬁtjhg

U

KCB;uaTherefore NOSLNKO‘% parric1patlon contradxctq hie

aasertlonelabout the tim{ng of his traaner from the American

' DepartmentF%Q1!5_ o f”:t L L _ h 3 gj‘ o ;fh

| ,_(N'-_15' N-.15'7 N- 159) NOSENKO discussed ‘the [K)

'-caee, furn:qhing baqically the same. 1nformation

COMMENT: on No{rember 7, 1967, and March 6 and 7, 1968,

previouslvhfurnished,; He . added that DERA was. the

*.caqp officer for thls case and DLRA had poqed ‘as. the

'.Adminiqtrator of the hotel in wh1ch

. 156. . - : N Co T
SR T %P SECRET
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':took thé ”akt“ from him and thén broughtbh1m to
:’blNOSENKO who obta1ned the_agreement not.to gr{ticlze
| - the %oviet Union&)‘ | .
| | On September 2, 1968 (N 218) NOSFNKO %tatpd .
thatﬁhe homoqexual agent< YEFRFMOV and VOLKOV f»_‘
spcptgd. ﬁ%onaaftérthisfatrivalr; Atqabouﬁ_’

the same time his letters were intercepted.. KGB

' had no édva_hce i h'form‘aié.ipnvéivoﬁ"c’efni«ng h‘i_s”‘.ﬁih‘tsrﬁo‘éé:c”iigli_'t":"y.Z%i’
| Cﬁnéid‘er.i:ng 'NOSENKO'.‘S .1‘i,m(if'ed fir,ol_éﬂ*iﬁ;_ th’i sl/niatter" -
. and. hls clalmed positlon as Chief of qection it Qeemq :
“that hns recall of this matter i°~adequat9 ' W1th regardi
to the rapid pace of the operation, it is: believed that
KGB is certainly capab]e of mov1ng rapldly when : 7: -

neceseary NOSFNKO s. account doeq not appear . ' '_7 o
' implausible *@(&U KR Lo e CX

On pages 272 273 the f;g 15.f

X diQCuqséd‘ It is stated that NOGFNKO'S 1gnorance ofé ! )vJ-

Blbl? qwuﬂzllng and the fact that his activ1tieq had been s%L“ g

T&P SECRET
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peblieiéed {hvthe SoQiet press iﬁdiéates thet Hé‘ﬂéd ho' '

: fi'nitimxatve connectlon with this caqe&‘

COMMF‘NT'}' ' On May 25 1968, (N- 199) NOSF‘NKO related that

when he returned to the 7th Department as Chief of

v Section 1‘he_was shown,’at hisgrequest, materlals:

. C . - ' o —fs). :.’l
on Section 1 cases which included the‘ géée;_-

o l;gs*suspected of intelligence-c0nnectionQ'- S i
., G . -
however, NOSENKO diqagreed with th1s concluq1on S

' fAlthoughzzjj::jw%g 1nVQ1ved with a. g{rl he. carefully o

" .

turned off the 1lghtq during 1nt1macieq and was not
esucce§qully photographed; he drank Wigh her injfl
_festaurahfs-éndngVe}gifféth Baptiétej hevhad
indieatedhe would return td:ﬁﬁe_UﬁsReahd,coneideratioh“
wésjgiven»te co?ering‘hiﬁ3aggin.at that-time jte"

 NOSENKO ideptified the photograph which was

supplied by|

the girl with whbm he;was involved,

. LUDMILA BUGAEVA, and Said’he‘had.Seeh‘hereé;couple_Of -
R R o 1%? SECRET
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Conqiderlng NOSFNKO' 'poq1tion and connectlon

W\th thiq caqe, his r@call appearq adequate ;g%g(y) |

[: KGB OFflcerq in reney;]<§%b {:L)

.kages 279»280_discuss NOSENKO' s comments regarding

'_KCB offlcerq w1th1n theIQOV1et delegatlén to Ceneva 1n 1962

It waq noted he ldenrifxed only OLEG CRINFVSKIY as hav1ng a

foonnection with KCB although he deqcrlbed A k. KISLOV. and V. G

  FI1ATOV | Tt was qtatpd that CIA tentat1ve1y 1denr1fied all three.

 of these JovretS as th officers. KISLOV was- obqerved in KGB e
_ o X

operatlonal aétiVity in Washington and-Moscow; FILATOV:served

‘as an alfernare contact in France with rhe ‘KGB agent GEORGE

PAQUES. - 7reporced that GRTNEVSKTY handled

'-.},fr ' — On page 280 it is noted that 'NOSENKO

Ep—r—

rpporth in 1964 for the firqt time that KT%IOV had been a‘

: KCP operatlonal contact in the U. §. and had, bpen 1ntroduced?ﬁf’

N ro VOGFNKO bv a. KCB officpr in Moscow prlor to thelr departuro
_for Ceneva in 1962 1?£~‘

159 j'
" TRP SECRET
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was a S@CLiGn 2 case, but as a part of his duties in G neva
as a counterintelligence officer he was to direct BELITSKIY
only if the Americans should make contact with him. It was

stated that ARTEMEV, contrary to NOSENKO's claims, was not

inexperieﬁced and had been involved with 2 series of CIA American

tourl st ag@nts in the Soviet Union of which NOSFNKU was unawvare

althcugh.it occurred in 1958-59¢ It was also stated that NOSENKO

had lzmltcd knovledge of the BE LTTuhIY case and it w: b:Q oncluded R
that he did not @x&r"iqﬁaﬁy.supervisory functions. (?) ’ ?
COMMENT ¢ One of the CIA tourist agents involved with &
| . 4 | g
CARTEMEV was who was in Russia in
1958, HNOSENKO has advised Lhdt coverage of L<§9
was started by 7th Department but lst BQPJangnh took
2 L
the case over wfter‘ 'as observed to maii s !
—— P4
letter. Sinae NOSENKO was in 7th and ARTEMEV in the

~

1st, it is mot un%ed%@P“ble NOSENKO did not know of i’

ARTEMEV' 5 conr‘zection%%

Another CIA tourist sgent involved with

. ARTEL“V traveled on a d1plomd :c passport. It

; 162
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NOSENKQ stated hc was tha"ﬁkful at the time to the

Americans for cont1nu3ng the BELITSKIY operation

although he had exposed it in 1962%%@)
~ On August 1, 1968, (N 213}, NOSENKO stz*eﬁ

o

APF MEV was selected as Security Officer for the

delegation because he knew English and Freﬁch¢ Thé
2nd Section did not have anyonm with ian uag
capabilities. ‘This may cmplain why an officer of
the lst qectton would have been givez the task of

~directing BELITSKIY in Geneva rather than an officer

of the 2nd Section which handled the case., It is also

noted that‘BELITSKIY“was the subject of investigation.

However, MNOSIHKO in tn@ current inLcVJxowc does ﬂoL

claim that ARTEMEV was’inexperiencad or that he

(NOSENKO) exercised any super ory functions of R

ARTE‘P&”‘J‘" handiing of BELITSKIY. %K

9, @) | -

n page 290 it is q?ated that NOQFNKO was unaware

. thaq;' hadecorregpeﬂﬁedtﬁiﬁya girl friend in Leﬁingrad)(

. - ) ’5)
%%% SECRET
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~and that she had spent a week withl Ein_Moscow during

whichlthe recrui tment attempt was ﬁade'by KCB d&f
gggggﬁzi On Septemb&rlz, 1968, (N-218), "NOSENKO stated ¥
thatEEe did not know about the girl friend ofﬁiijjjj?]ea"  ?
He said this was probably known to KRUPNOV, his o ’
subordina#e, who was tﬁe case'&fficer.'Cmngidering
1 NOSENKO's limited participation in ﬁhe.CaSei.hiS iack

of knowledge of the girl friend does not seem unusual.aga’

" S

EOQ PAVEL FEDOROVICH 'smmmﬂ%\) @) -
| :

On page 291 it is concluded that NOSENKC did not
direcﬁ the in?estigation of PAVEL FEDOROVICH SHAKHGV in Geneva
in 1962. The SHAKHOV case is discussed on pages 276-278 and
it is noted tﬁefein that NOSENKO claimed SHAKHOV was not and -
never had been a KGB QgiigggL It was gtatedvthat'RASTVORéV ha
identified him as a KGB officer, PETROV and bERYABIN reported ;
that his photograph was familiar, BOURBON idehtified him as an

“"emnloyee" of KGB, an FRI source said he was a pure diplomat and
! P 2

)

il &said he was still under suspicion. ngef)

165 - |
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(lt is noted thatl described SHAKHOV as an
agent rather than an offlber of KGB.) 4@?} u
COMMENT: ~ NOSENKO was interviewed concernlng SHAEHOV on

February 24, 1968,'(N—108), and related that he was a
diplomat in 1 the Miniftry of Foreign Affd*rs from the
1930's and before that had worked for thh Ysung p
Commgnist League in Lehingrad,' In the 1940's he

had worked for the Soviet'“Embassy”.in thevUSAVanﬁi,
was an FCD agent with the cadébname YRICHARD". In the

: : &~

1950's KGB stopped work with him as an egent and put his
file in thé archives. He parf1c1pated in many meetings
and confefénces relating to disarmament., In the late
1950's KGB started a ”cﬁecking file" on him hﬁcaﬁéﬁw;”;

he was suspected of connections with American

Intelligence and there was a ''signal’ indicating - >
a connection with the American diplemat 50

Because of these suspicions, in 1962 a plan was prepared
‘to check him and NOS LN {0 was sent to Geneva as securitiy

166 '
TX{ SECRET
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This suspicious behavior was somehow connected with

% - o
vno had worked in Moscow and who was known

as an active intelligence officer. KGB decided

SHAKHOV must be an agent or contact. of| é&l&
’ <

In addition,; SHAKHOV was close to one

(}5“ (?Ossibly' v G%) , _ ;;:;

employed by the United Nations) who was suspected

of ccnm&cﬁi@n with Americén, British;amd Israeli
_Intelligence and was also at one time connected with
Sbviet Iﬁtelligence, Investigation of SHAKHOVvhad K
been initiated before 1962, possibly 1960 or 1961.

After NOSENKO's 1962 report regarding coverage in

Geneva, 1 “TR IVANOVICH MASSYA was later sent to
Geneva with a delegation and also’checkﬂd SHAﬁﬁOV
negétively; >(

NOSEN&O commented that, although the file was [’
closed, any KGB officer who wculd be present af anyi ' o
conference gtteﬁded by SHAKHQV would be told to ke@pb

~an e?g on hi;ra,' Also SHAI\HOV \cmm never be trug tm(y@)

v ' ' 168
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- and would not be reinstated as an agent of KGB, FE(]Q)

With fegéré to the identifiéation of SHAKHOV

by the Hcfectors mentioned above it is noted that

only1 féka NOSENKO were in a poq1t10n to have

accurate knowledge of his connection with KGB and

+ both identified him as a former agent rather than an

g | .‘ofiloer. ?$<90

e

On ‘page 296-297 Lhe

/
£

/.

se 1s discussed.

)
NOSEW&O clazmoé that risited the SOV1et Union in ]938 -394

gy

was . placed under KGB surveillance, was obgerved in-a Ministry

hl

of Defense automobile and GRU later admitted to KGB he was of

interest to GRU. 'Sdbséquently’in 1962 while NOSENKO was reviewing

a list of foreign visitors he noted

(5)

mname and prohibited”

additional KGB investigation because of GRU's interest. The paper

. S _ <
asserted\that[::::::jgéé no valid U. S. passport between 1940 and

June, 1961, and if he visited the Soviet Union during that

period it was not as an American tourist under his true name.

Consequently he could not then have been the tourist target of the

169
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7th Department as NOSENKO iiaimad. If NOSERKO was mistaken and
_ . 5
was referring to "1961 visit he could notvhaVe noticed

his name whille reviewing tourist lists because NOSENKC was in

the American Department at that time. ‘@Q

rd
COMMERT : This case has not been clarified but rno

¥

ulterior motive is seen in NOSENKO's in stam09

that the first incident occurred in 1958-5¢. if it

" were not true. His inslstence can only raise

questicns concerning the accuracy of his

recollections. i« %@) .

12. 1EE HARVEY OSwAaLD

On page 309 it is stated that NOSENKO's apparent

x

ignorance of LEE HARVEY OSWALD's communications with the Soviet

- \

)
. ) \}
Embassy in Washington (in efforts to return to the USSR in 1963
discredits his claim to rprict@ «nowledge of all aspects of
KGB relationship with OSWALDa 3%;4}9_ v -

COMMENT; _ This matter has not been completely clavified
although NOSENKO's lack of cognizance of this mat

would not appear to sEriously dL seredit him,  OSW

%«s SECRET
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‘With further refefeﬂée:to téé 1957~59
éasesw N” SRHKO bLnLaf ori-July 27, 1968yA(N-212>
that -there was no time limitation put on BOBKOV's
fe@dégt; He Qantéd a‘}iﬁt ofﬂreciuitmeﬁts

and. ‘the list was prepared from available files,

recollections of foicersveté, without reference

. .to'year of recrui tme sg(!f)
Igé‘i {ecalx"Telegra§:7 Eé(y)

Pages 224 and 325 relate to the recall telegram and

1]

it is nct xd that N )SENKO alleged that a,&élégfémfhad been

~rééeived“by,ﬁhe KGE»Residéncy'lnfGeneva on’F&bruary 4y 1964,

.

ordering NOSENKO to return to Moscow. -Eventually NOSENKO
retracted this assertion and stated thaﬁ_there was no recall'

telegram; that he invented’the telegram to hasten his defection.
. ’ o - T B v ‘
It is stated that 3pecial intelligence oes not confirm the

.eylatencc of the rwcalL tLTpgram bu* SuOICu reported on
'FebrupryFZO L964 that the*KGBufesident’in‘New York had
'évigcd members of th Res ency on En%rvﬁzy 18 or 19, 1964

egrams reCeived»from KGE Epﬁ;‘

N . e ‘?Q%_'SECRET
- - R 178 |

Coﬂéerning}thé coﬁtéﬁg»bf te

r......l
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other officers of 7th Department examined
the document to assess the effect its dis-

closure to the Americans by’GOLITZYN would

have on 7th Department caaes(& M(,U) ,

‘TﬂNOSENKO‘dQSCribed the document as

ten or twelve pages in length and stated

it contained the names of several foreigners
against whom 7th Department was working or
planned to work, He volunteered that the

, (5 o .
name as one of the names in

the document and Sfateq he'did‘not think
it contained the hames'of aﬁy recruitedv ’ '
agents but only suspects or those:7th

Departmenf was intefésted in recruiting

in the future. ;éi: T -

It is clear from the above that

. 'NOSENKO not only had knowledge of data 3
received from FCD regarding use of tourists g
. i
by American Intelligence, but he also f
: , B TKSP SECRET :
. !
v | o 183
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docﬁment:for . H(EQ'

However, he continued as a member of the

Komsomol until the year was up and kept the
card for some period after his birt
- NOSENKO described the Komsomol unit as

o]

very small, consisting of approximately 17

: people. The Secretaries of most of the

Departments were females., Dues were collected

every month and there was some type of meet- i
ing every month., NOSENKO did not remember - 5,
the name of the Secretary of the KGE Komsomol -

' k

but stated that he dealt with MARAT SOKOLOV,
a member of the Collegium of the Komsomol

_Bureau who was supervising the Komsomol organ-

ization J’.n‘the SCD.(%KM) v - T

On April 22, 1988, (N-184), NOSENKO o

stated he was chesen as Secretary of the £

'SCD Komsomol Unit at a meeting in Septembefﬁ? (97 B

T¢P SECRET . -
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previously failed to acknowl.c—:dge that he knew some of these

individuals. NOSENKO's cu'»:“r.ant reactions to th@lr names or

photographs are set fort‘n-below(%)(‘i")

&

On Décember 2, 1967, (N-52), NOSENKO was shown a

age 362 X\S)

listAof nam€§ which included‘ | Ef;%e said he knew
' égo was a DQPULy to the Chief of the SpeCLal _ N Q;;‘
Section, SCD but he did not know | | -f/Akf
| EA 4 AYTSEY (Xi\u)
Page 364 '

On February 15, 1968, (N-135 5) , NOSENKO said he knew

of some ZAYTESEVs but did not know. this one whose photograph =

was showvn (X) | % @)

_i~ age 370 (Sj

On April 26, 1968, (N- 186) NOSENKO said| (s)

was well known but he did not know him personally. x'(% o

sy : D : j
|

FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) fj
Fage 372 -# - p—y

NOSENKQ made no comment when this name WaS mentioned

to him on November 14:(N-23), and. Decemoer 2, 1 , (N- SB)W (u

T b',,','., =

t
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%ge 373 ‘1*@> |

NOSENKO made no comment regarding this name on

. Oetober 31, (N-3) , and November 20 (N~33> M&(Q/{)

VLADIMIR TULAYEV *

On December 21, 1967, (N-77), NOSENKD did not recog- -
nize this name but 1e;ter recalled there was an Intourist trans-
lator by the name of '].‘ULAYE}V(‘Q%‘-&) '. | -‘

)
Fage 375 \f 4%

On February 14, 1968, (N-133), NOSENXO, when shown
this photograﬁh stated he had seen this person once or twice.
He did not recall his name but said he was ayoung officer of

FCD who took English examinations with NOSENKO @‘ %U\\

L,

‘K’age 379 3S)

On December 15, 1967, (N-7'31, NOSENXO did not
recognize the .photcgrziph of this individual.' He said he knew
his father and knew there was a son but he had nevér seen himy

| ANATOLIY GOLITZYN ‘ B
lrage 383 | g8 »L() |

On November 6, 1967, (N-13), NOSENKO stated that he

~was not acquainted with GOLITZYN and did not talk to him.%j

159 TR SECREL
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GOLITZYN did talk to various other SCD officers.'gg(yj

3)
Fage 369 5;k495

On July 20, 1968, (N-211), altbough he had not

AS). :
shotograph when displayed to

S ——

previously recognized

him, NOSENKO staied he thought thls photograph was famlllar°
It is considered possible that he recalled the photograph
from its previous qhow:no to him. S&L

:[E' KGB Dining Roo@] 95\(3)

On page 375 (in Annex A) it is noted SCUTCH stated
that NOSnNmU knew many of the Chiefs and Dep&ties of KGE
Directorates and Departments and would have knowledge of
KGB'hierarchy by reason of acceés fo:é dining room reserved

for Chiefs and Deputies of Departments.  The paper stated

that NOSENKO never referred to the dining rooms until

~January - March, 1965, when he volunteered that he had eaten

occasionally in the Chief's dining room, %{d}

COMMENT : On November 24, 1967, (N-39), while

discussing VASILIY ROMANOVICH STTNTKOV whose ég%}{):

. S f%f SECRET
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R | - W_:,',.,_S‘E’;fm
current interrogations have clarified ﬁf&CL’Cmily all of

caces. T (W)
{& hctor

these

Page 399;fef@r$ to a case involving ACTOR (or

It lndlcutes tha; NOSENKO said

he was a valuable FCD agent who

traveled overtly to Western Europe and thereafter clandestinely
to the USSR. \(’7{

COMMENT 3 This case was referred to in notes brought

out by NOSENKO in 196 FBI‘translated the

name in these notes as "EKTER." On December 8,

1967, (N-60), NOSENKO translated the name "ECIOR'

but acknéwledged'it could be “AGTOR." He related

that he had noted this name when a representative
of the FCD had complained to the 7th Department,

SCD, that this pname had been included in a

communication sent by Intourist through the

open malls to various Soviet ‘stations abroad.

FCD was afraid its valuable agent would be

.

compromised.. This prote° took place in 1963%§g(ﬂ)‘

¢
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. NOSENKO beli;ved the agenf«had tra&elled : .
to the USSR just prior to the protest. ’ CL{)
The traﬁslation of the name as “ECTOR”_
- by NOSENKO haS'produqu & moré likely suspect

| | )
thaiﬂ referred to in the

 CIL4 paper. This individual is ﬂ/ ,_
. bornﬂ K_S)

%) T e
m,ie was a communications technician

withh the United States Air Force 1nGerman}f

from ~April,: 1957, to March, 1961. ] ’

< v
Kﬁgported that a Soviet officer
with whom she was in contact requested that
‘she obtain biographic data concerning various

individuals in West Berlin, one of whom was

r .
S -
-t appears that this -

request was made of Yout February, . ?
1961. Investigation disclosed that he is
currently an employee of NSA but no record

of travel since his return to the United States

| o " in March, 1961, has been located,(% 5{ o k o
A | ' | .I\&.SECRET ' |
| ' )
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On page 402 it is indicated that NOSENKO provided

no source for his information regarding| W
COMMENT:  On November 14, 1967, (N-22c), NOSENKO

stated he had heard from GRYAZNOV that the

R S
lst Department suspected)| &S a

pre—

homosexual and planned "active' work against

p—m o

On page 403 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

the source of his information onl l *(5) ok
COMMENT : On August 1, 1968, (N-213), NOSENKO stated
that Wwas in the USSR several times.

He was first of interest to the 7th Depart-

ment in 1957 or 58 but later in 1960, when o _ o
he came in connection with the Fowers case,

he was of interest to lst Department. % |

P SECRET
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It is noted that NCSENKO was in the

7th Department frOm;i955'fo 1960 and in.

the 1st Department in 1960-61, @%9(?)

| Iy

On page 407 it is stated NOSENKO did not indicate

the source or date he acquired information on‘

é%)i!‘ - | o '. ;:i‘

COMMENT ;- On February 16, 1968, (N-141), NOSENKO
.stated that he remembered the name of G%Q
as an auto tourist handled by the 6th Section, -~
.

7th Department, who was arrested in 1960 or

1961. He could recall nothing more%%igw

% o

On page 409 it is stated that NOSENKO has not explained

- . r X . [

why he learned of the fésé only in 1963 when he _ !
was reviewing the files of,VOLKQV'and'YEFREMOV although | 69 f
. - )

was in the USSR in 1959 when they were agents of NOSENKO.':FSL\ : .

o 1\{ SECRET S
- i . . . ‘r—-
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COMMENT: . On February 27, 1968, (N-147), NOSENKO
/ . ’ Sy
" gaid he remembered the name of s a

tourist, possibly a father and son but could

recall nothing more. (It is noted that

S L (s
NOSENKO's notes in which the name[ W)aS‘
~included have been destroyed.w

Qﬂ,—, m— YO

“On page 410 it is stat ed that NOS&NKO indicated no

source for his information onf_ ‘ B %)
COMMENT: ~ On March 18, 1965, (N-165), NOSENKO

stated that he got this information from

VLADIMIR KRIVOSHEI. %@)

% E — i)

On page 413 it is stated_ thét NOSENKO claimed to be

®
in the 7th Department at the time Was a

i

target of the lst Section, lst Department. ’“%

COMMENT : "~ On December 12, 1957, (w 55), NOSENKO

stated that'in June, 1963, GRYAZNOV of 1s?¢§2

R ‘ , fﬁg SECRET
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Section, lst Department, had requesbed |
NOSENKO's (7th Department) assistance in
obtaining a hotel room fdr a homosexual

- 5
agent who was ac@uainted_withﬂ st

“Section desired to obtain photogrephs through

the infrared process of the meeting between

. the agént and | W[S)y
>3;8 EmLVIN CHARVIN) KANTOQ g@

On page 416 it is stated that NOSENKO did not explaln ' s
\ :
why the case on[MARVIN (MELVIN) KANTOR®as included among cases

he noted as having occurred while he was in the Embassy Section®

g "’
in 1960-61. %2 . . o
COMMENT: . As /indicated previously, NOSENKO related

that in 1963 he was requested by a Deputy -

Chief ‘of SCD to prepare a paper fegarding

agents of the 7th Department. NOSENKO in ' 3
_turn requested three of the Section Chiefs

|
L] * . * N L E ‘ : .0 ! .
to give him information. Information regardln%%gz : Lo
. - . i

N | TEK SECRET
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@MQR](@Q furnished by EVGENT \TU&{QV
Senior Case ufflcer, Sectlon 1, 7th
Department,'whkoas acting in absence
of VATALL DERA, Chief of the Section.
ThiééliSting of cases was not confined

to the 1960-61 period but included recruit-

a '+ ments in other yearsi%ﬂfz;v _  . _ - _ S
;\( s ¥ |

On page 417 it is stated that NOShVKO's sourcing

of the lead perta1n3ng to <§3s not hbeen estab- o
S

lished. év&\_ . | o I ' ‘ i

‘COMMENT : On November 6, 1967, (N-12a), NOSENKO related

thét in'léél or 1962 this individuai had con-

BN

tacted Intourist with a proposal to send

tourists to the USSR, This, of course, was

within the responsibilities of 7th DLpo tmern

F‘?‘

with which NOSENKO was alflllated in 1952. 9§\

On page 417 it is noted that NOSENKO saw informatiowﬁ( 3

Y
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pertaining to [l only when he was reviewing files

et

‘of VOLKOV and th‘RLhOV althoug he was their case uFflc =r when

they were in touch with ijl 1959. ’@

COMMENT: It is noted that NOSENKO's notes on

’%ve been destroyed. ‘This case has not

yeL been’ rh.scussed with NOSENXO for clarificatlongﬁ/

R —"

On page 419 it is stated that. NOSL’\I:{O claims personal -

: < ‘ | e |
mxovl odoe of/ %gzeung m.th agentr:H : :

"G)fdther , although he was in the Amemcan L"nbassy o
Section at the time. %gy R | -
- | . N ",

COMMENT ; " On September 2, 1968, (N-218), NOSENKO

stated that he had heard of this meeting threugh

érxoither officer. The incident happgned after -

NOSENKD had turned her over to another case offlcer. %(U\

e ' ' 3

On page 420 it is stated that NOSENXC did not indi-~

. . . . (oY . L
cate the source of his information on g@ b
: S R . _ b

. ' 1% 'SECRET
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COMMENT : NOSENKO's notes which pertain to
have been destroyed. On May 23, 1968, (N-197),
NOSENKO stated that this case happened in 1959 |

before he went to the 1st Dopartmcnt in 1960

5)

consideration was given to using GRUSHA, who had

VLADIMIR IVANOV was working against

) been publicly compromised in the United States in

the operation. The idea was to photographé;;;;;;;gfj

with GRUSHA as a means of exertlng pressure on

‘ag a later time. - This was a 7th Depart-

S————

ment case while NQSENKO was in the 7th Department. gééx\”

R 1€)

On page 421 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

A,

the source ‘of information on| ‘/)1!;
COMMENT : " On December 5, 1967, (N-54), NOSENKO stated

_that the information was obtained from the

Sy

special file of the 7th Department in 1.963'< i \"% i
4. - ‘ o
e (©

- On page 42? it is stated tha1 NOSENKO did not relate

the[ case to his 1969 6/'service in the 7th Departmeﬁt.g%

=)
'Tﬁf SLCRET
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COMMENT On November 28, (N-46), NOSENKO stated that.

this case was included among the notes furnished..
to hlm by LVGLWL NOS KOV actlng for Section

A  Chief VITALI DERA in 1963 (as noted above%@%*zy

On page 422 it is stated that NOSENKO did not

indicate his original source of information oﬂ

COMMENT 3 On March 18, 1968, (N-165), NOSENKO stated

_that he did not recall how he learned about

——

this case but it happencd after he left the

. o~
1st Department in January, 1962. ﬂﬁ’%&iﬂ) . A
. &)
On page 423 it is stated that NOSENKO did not .

indicate the source of his information on ﬁ?é) -

: CJIA'NI On November 10, 19567, (N-18d4), NOSENKO S 4
» — _Cg) o S : K !
/stated that as in the USSR as a tourist

in 1959, and an agent of the 3rd Section, 7tbc%2

Tk% SECRET

{ | - - .
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Depar tment, had relations with her at the
Natlona1 Hotcl whlch were photographed. )&%6)
In 1962 or 1963 NOSENKO heard from

‘GRYAZNOV that she was 9gain in Moscow[§§~j

[ | | ]
(5)

'[ kan(‘ was in 'close relations'

with a foreign Negro, lst Department was

p)annlng to abproach her and, 1f successful,

‘to use her against Amerlcan code clerksﬂgf@kii/ S o

e —

On page 424 it is: stated that NOSENKO did not relate
SR
the| egse to his 7th Department service and did not
indicate the source' of informationP%Q?Eg
COMMENT: ~  NOSENKO stated on November 28, 1967, | -

(N-46), that this was one of the cases fur- N : !
nished by EVGENI NOSKOV in 1963 acting

o | |
for VITALI DERA as indicated above. gE(EO | B I

‘:iiﬁo’Aj - {?%E?m | S | ; }E,

On page 425 it is stated that NOSENRO did not recal%%@

214 i%f_SECRET
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from whom he.had heard about the caoe. @

OR

COMMENT : On March 5, 1968, (anss), NOSENKO
stated he saw the file on this case. The
' file was 111 in the ist Secti’on, lst
Depaftment;
g

On page 427 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

the source of his information on 'ﬁé)

COMMENT : - On November 28, 1967, (N-46), NOSENKO N RN
adviwed this was from NOSKOV as indicated =~ = 7 -
abovc. (%‘ - »

Pz ) ¥
On page 428 it is stated that NOSENKO did not -
~ _indicate his source of information on{ gﬁ

COMMENT ; On January 10, 1968, (N-91), NOSENK &
recalled this case while discussing cases
| | ‘ 2
where KGE or GRU officers came under suspicion. . ' F

 He stated that 7th Directorate survéill.ancf&

| T?é SECRET |
915 | | | S )
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s) |
detected gn contact with a KGE officer, *

Such contact ha& not been previously‘apprDVedﬁ
This was reported to the-Chairman‘tHfough
reéuiar channels and there was a scandal in
SCD.  GRIBANOV éérsonally reprimande& the

officers 1nvolved(x/ x,

- " DL%},‘ B :ﬁé&?) -’ o ' : | _ | 52':

- On page 430 it is stated that NOﬁgN&O did not lndlcatc

his source of lnformatlon OHL»- ,%912& R , EAE
COMMENT ¢ It is noted that NOSE ENKO's notes pertaining

tqd ’ggVe béeﬁ d;stro”ed, however, on - k
November 16, 1967, (N-25), NOSLNKO stated that |
" this caseyﬁccurred ih'l959 when he was Deputy |

Chlef of the lst Sectlon, 7th Department S .

S S o
The case offzcer for as MICHAEL ' - 3

VINOGRADOV, On March 29, 1968, (N-174),
NOSENKU stated that the Chief of 7th
Department, DUBAS, had one or two meetings

with him.  He was considered to be recruiteéﬁgz

ACE - D o Tgé SECRET. .
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‘but NOSENKO did not know if he ever worked
for KGCB. (%@\ - o
e Je

On page 431 it is Stctt(,d ‘that NOSENKO did not indicate

lu.s source of 1nFo:_maL10n or (}

—J

COMMENT : On February 27, 1968, (N- 147), NCSEN \O sta‘ted
" that he rémembered this name and that she was
not an American. He said the an' Section of

thc 7th Depaltmex t was worklng against her.

(&

s in the USSR January - February 1960) (%\v

o ‘ <
23. { &
On page 433 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

the source of his information on l%

COMMENT : ' On November 28, 1967, (N-46), NOSENKO stated
that this case was among the cases furnished o

|
to him in 1963 by EVGENI NOSKOV, acting for f .

: VITALI DERA as noted above. (gl@) _ ' ' : » ‘ .
- o : ~ — . | %&? SECRET b
‘e . . » - . ‘ . :
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' On page 434 it is stated NOSENKO has not indicated

the source of his information on ff:)@
- — " &
COMMENT ¢ . This was also one of the cases fur-

3 ) .

nished NOSENKO by EVGENI NOSKOV as noted

above. (%} Q:{) | ) »
' >£g%e ‘v k ,. “WEE% e o ,,"j;;'

On page 435 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate

S)ﬁ

- the source of his information on&__

COMMENT : - On November 25, 1967, (N-41), NOSENKO stated
that they were auto tourists who were éaught by
the 7th Department engaging in intelligence.

activities but the case was taken over by the

1st Department when they visited the USSR in
1961. NOSENKO was Deputy Chief of the 1st
Section at that time. KOSOLAPOV, who worked

closely with NOSENKO, was directly invelved in

V\« - ) N . ) . ) . - g
' | | | , %é? SECRET | |
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[,V - -NEW (,A"ES AND F’Ea’ OR CONFIPMATORY INFORMATION W%U

" Information set forth above regarding the cases

diséussed in tha CIA paper has clearly indicated that the

current se?lea of 1nuerrogationq ‘of NOSENKO in 1967 and

1968 have been much more thorcugh and have producad

voTumlnous iﬁformataan clarifyiﬂg data obtaln@d from him

in previous interviews, of particular signlflcance,

however, in addition to that set forth above 1s information

‘obtained during the current series of interviews which is

completeiy new, Some of the info?maticn feiateé to new cases
and s0me of it is new informatién on cases mentioned previcusly,®
. . . "
Set forth below is a summary‘of the most significant data
in these catégcries'and additional new and ccnfirmatory dgta
§btain@d_duri@gfhé éufrent‘ihterrcgaﬁione This matefial not
only suggests that the previous interviews vere inadequate .
ﬁut also apﬁgars significént iﬁ‘assessing the bona fides of

NOSENKO (g}g@ )

!’7\ New Cases T

';' | [51)1(1 "}apd@
===

‘ » . T%) et LaCl{faT

gHH
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pecple of interest to PETROV of the 2nd Section. These

names wvere Ltwd U’_ | ) "_'.s)

The ﬁame. A, A, MIE@KAH@V was listed bésida "éh@ namé of[ I(S) '

and Y. E C”%FR’%FTQOV was Ha%,ed b@m-zie ‘the name _]@)

NOSENKO 3catmci 'Limt th@se vere ‘é:ie case offmem 'handli.ng

the cases ogl Land[ QDitt@ marks under the name

‘CHE mxif?ié‘%\f suggested that he also was. hancili—ng the cases

2 ' - : ‘S
involvin ng the ! )A

t the bwtt@m aof the shaet was a ﬁame

and some numbers wihilch NOSERKO uaid was th& name "ZAITSEVY and

a KGB telephone number, %

‘This is rew information and so far as is known :'
this masterial had not heretofore beé;n obhserved or translated ,
ey @)
Investlgaticn ha@ ;11 sclosed that ]vajfb‘fmbly
'i.c'éentic:al with | | ‘t_mo was in the USSR ii‘i‘ connection ~ ;
with the "Plastics, USA Ex:hibit"‘ in 1961, th.c:h wvas under the :

au;spicx.e of USIA %/ 'ﬁ , - : i D
' I }zmi’x Fppear to be identical vnth a

man and *g-s'if'g who in applicaticns for pass por“c.g in April, 1961, ‘ .

indicated they planned to depart abcmi: April 20, 1961, for a&

o o ; ‘ %%3’ SECRET : f
. . 221 AT - )

;HH 50953 DocId:32318825 Page 121




T¥P SECRET

 business trip of four weeks to Italy, Germany, the Soviet Union

‘and England, A subsequent passport application filed by

2,

Mndicated that he was in Moscow from May 20-29,

1961, for “USIA." Inquiry at USIA &isclaséd that[s ]Ea

vas given a cdniract on April 13, 1961g to d@sign, produce

and install the exhibit,

5
(in the Soviet Unien.

s, 3 .

He was instructedg however, on October 20, 1961, to stop work

The Director of Secuxrity of CIA has also advised thaﬁﬂ |

on th@léxhibit'aﬂd travel expenses of $1600 submitted bylhim
vere disallowe: |

| On July 19, 1968, the Di?@ét@? of Security, czAQT. ‘
adviéed that in May, 1961, a component of CIA was In contacti

L8) : 5)
with| lto discuss problems in the field;

S

however, it was not known whether his services were utilized.

S).

s'of interest to a component of CIA in 1959 when he

répresenﬁed his company at a fair in the USSR and in 1960
vhen he was agéin scheduled to visit the Soviet Unicn;.;jzs, 0
Has not been identified but may be

e

‘identical with L who was in contact wiﬁhpga

- - gg% SECRET
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- YURL V. ZA?TSEY3°Att&che, Savief Embassy in Wéshiﬁgtom in
1955; became e@plnyeé by State De?sftment in 1938; was
7 detached to USIA in 1959 uﬂd &oelgned to the Amaéican

National Exhibition in Mascow; amﬂ is currently a State

Department empi&?ee, The connections of both] Jggd

"“”““Ma;;::;;jggth USIA and the fact that they were both Of interest

.

‘to CIA are completely consistent with NOSENKO's comments
| regarding the type'of cases handled by the 2nd Section and

with PETROV's interest in es tabllshing coverage. The same

(s
would apply to fﬁ% he traveled to

[ S g

the USSR in 1961. -However, it cannot be stated with ceftainﬁy

that these are the cases PETROV had in mind or, if so, wvhether

they were the only cases in which he was interesteéed at that

tme&‘@. o H
¥ .j%ﬁo (Qa

On Novémb@r 27, 1967 (N«AB), when shown a list of-

American Embassy p@z&enﬂgl wvhich included the na mal;:::::]
| . , | v

NOSENKO stated there was a milita vy officer

vho was in Russia for a short period in 1962 wvhe was of

interest to the lst Section of the lst Department WhiChegK‘

| | T(% SECRET
223

&=
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initiatéd_am oﬁaraticn against him. This man was borm in
‘Ruséia or his parénts were Eetn'in Ruésia{aﬁd:KGB put a
feméle agent QELLADQ”A(KLARA G@REUNQVA) in cént&ct with him
“and NOSENKO'béli@véS.éhééAphotagraﬁhs vere taken of their

& :
‘relations. 01d the agent that he would come again

to Moscow, NOSENKO stated that he was told about this case

0 by GRYAZNOV. Investigation to identify this individual has = i
not been initiated but_the?e is no reason to doubt the accuracy
of NOSENKO's infomatian.% £ ‘ _ _ 4

Xl f

On Januaxy 13 andeO,'April 10, and August 1, 1968, -

NOSENKO furnished information pertaining to this case. On

 January 13 (N-97), he stated that ALEKSANDR STEPANOVICH MALYUGIN

was working with ag@ét_"AMIQD“ (PIETRO CECCHI)9 an Ttalian
cook.wbrking in Spaso House, He saidﬂthaijALYUGIN had WA‘ -
another Italian agent whs}was workingfiﬁ the Argentine Embassy.
On.JanuaEy.BO CNQIIQ), NOSERKO stated ﬁhat’MALYUGIN recruited :

an Italian cook of the Argentine Embassy, a friend of PIETRO . -

CECCHI, in the late 1950?8. About 1960 or the beginning of | B

) o P SECRET .
224 | j‘%\ R -
- : : . ) |

11961 this agent left Moscow for New York to work as a cook (%bl/ .
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for the ré?resentatiVQ of Holland to the United Naticns;
This-agenﬁ's file was transferred to the lst Departnent of
FCDh whzch Was plamning to work with hln in the U. S. Qﬁ)
On April 10, 1968 (N-178), NOSENKO stated that this
Italian agent mé? have been recruited on a homosexual pagig and
'ﬁad‘gaﬁe»tp New York to wnfk,éS”avcaak fai elther the Belgién
‘or Dutch representative to ﬁhe_Uﬁiééé*Nationsb BORIS IVANOV,
_ KEB r&gi@ent'iﬁlméé Yorkg'was in Moscow abéut this time énd
was véry:iﬁﬁerested in this cacko' NOSENKO béliévédfthat"he
mignt recagﬁ1zw the name  of this agent %?’4%00

Inveatigaticn d15c10%ed that the 1nd1vidual referred

to by NOSENKO was most 11kely 1dent1ca1 with (%)

Italian, born in 1920, who arrived in New York August 31, 1960,

and thereafter served as an employee in the household of the
L

o,

g%bgs,ador to th Unxted Ndﬁi@ﬁwaﬁ K%)

i

N

| Subaecueﬂtly, in 1961 he began emoloym nt as a cook in the

.(éﬂ Fmbassy in Washington, D, C(Séﬁﬁi

On August 1, 1968 (K-213), NOSEKNO was shown the

phot ograph% and names of PIETRO CECCHI anc éf)'
. at which time he stated that he E,aogmized _name@ﬁ}

| - L 05 - §‘g§r\s;3€€'x

i~

P
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~and he was the friend of CECCHI recruited by MALYUGIN. He

| ) 3 : o
said) ad given ”scme hint" to MALYUGIN concerning

another ICﬁiian wa?klnn in another Eﬂbassy who was a hgmcsoxual

£

L 1nt91vxewgd by FBI Agpnts on August 14

~and 16, 1968, Hc iwwediatﬂly recogmized the photoggaph of

MALYUGIN and related how he had been "set up' in Mcscow'for

black market activities. An Indian had requested that he

sell some watches. He sold one to a Russian chauffeur and

~of the ar?ﬂvt and %ubsequencly vas in contact wiﬁh[ y:eQUL

was in contact with another Ruﬁsian_to‘sell two more. They

were picked up by KGB and he agreed to add 1t19na1 weetlngq

‘W

under thfeat of prosecution. MALYUGIN tranblatpd at tnr time 7

h,

four or five timesgiNPrior to his departure from Russia another

-
Sovxct vas 1ntroduced to k¢ke selected the phofowraph

.‘Qf BORIS SENONBVICH IVANOV as resgmbllng this lnleLdual whem

he saw for about fifteen minutes. Arrangeﬂeﬂts vere made for

%) <

‘subsequent contact in New York but 1.4 not FOILDV through

In 1961 or 1962 he was contacted by a. Soviet in Vas hlngton, H@

selected. the ph tograph of VLADIMIR PAVLQVICH ZAITSEV as the

Soviet. malncavnﬂd Lh T h@ rc;vsad to coopezaue with

'ZAITSEV and has had no further csntact. 7 ©o denxmdéﬁé

PR
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that he had furnished information te the Soviets in Mcscawv

but stated that he was afraid not to continue to meet with

themrﬂé o
TR e

On April 2, 1968 (Nul?ﬁ) NOSENKO stated thet while

looking at an encyclopedia he had seen the name of a flower

which reminded him of a KGB agent with an unusual,iewish name

,>FIﬁ?SFL° This agent was married to an Ameritan furrx&r, He

(s

'alsa recalled anoth&? furrier wvhose nane wa&‘ 1d

“another case invclvin@ a father and son who were in the tobacce

business. This fathﬁr and son were Amerlcan wh@ had traveled ¢

to the USSR and were of inte rest ﬁm MXRHAIL FFBuQO\ LCH SHISHEIN

of the 7tb Departwan t which had an operation ag&inst the son

invelving KLARA K. GQRBACHEVAo (HOSENKO 1a?er corrected thiﬁ
name to KLARA KONS STANTINOVA G@RBUNOVAb)E%Bﬂb

On Aprll 4, 1968 (N 176), Nod&;xu ‘stated that SHISHKIN

‘at one ﬁime was Chief of the 1s t Se tion of the 7th De paﬁ“ment

buL later was demnted aﬁ& b me a Sénior'Case Officer in the
Sec t ion hﬂndllnw bﬂaiﬂﬁ&aﬁ@ﬂ in the ]atc 1950‘sn The case

involving the American tobaccc man and his son cceurred in theﬁ}ﬁ

- 'N& SECRET
227 o |
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period 1957-59 and possibly in 1959, NQSEN?\O stated that

poss:Lbly th,e name of thc young man was| @) )
On April 12, 8 (H-179), a list of names inclmding
— ' : ' $
. those of _J\’anci his son wz);ls

~displayed to NOSENKG He selected the name ﬁ ]%;%d stated
he believed this was the name of the father and son ’[@i‘évi’sdsl}? -

" mentionéd by him, After seeing the neme he recalled that he
name of the young man was| ’Qi‘:her ‘Ltmn‘ CS'?'Z@ dig not

know if a r@crnﬁ’ment app‘?’vach had been made to these . ipdividua'im,%

Investigation dlsclased that the ave been

in the tobacco business for many years aﬁd have traveied - -
“ﬁhroaghgut the world includinf’r trips to the USSR. %Cj
| @. __Unknofm Subj ectj %@) | | |

Bnerz can Owner of Hotel oz:'» Reatauranj Ku)

On Dacember 15, 1967 (N 73), NOSENKO stated that

when Premier KHRUSHCHEV' came to the United States he was'

a'cccmpanied. by Variau.s indivbic}u»a;ls in¢luding a D«aputy Chief. ;
of tﬁe éth Directorate of KGB named SA}H\?{) (or $AKHNO)". 'i‘his i
indivi dual dealt with nanager‘s of h@mlf: and re%aurantq in . ;
connection with KE{%QHC& AR vi«utn In 1962 an American .tw?:ist | -

“vho was the owner of a hotel or restaurant, p‘mbably in NQWOE(L{) ;

L B | o ~ Yop SECRET
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‘,iYork came to Moscow and reqnested throoghdlntourist to see SAHN04»
SAHNO told NOSENKO that he knew thls man and asked NOQENKO to »ﬂ
. accompany him to a meeting wzth hlm. The meetlng took place in
d‘the office of. ANKUDINOV Chlef of Intourist and VLADIMIR BABKIN
'ﬂijhief of an Intourist Department was also present. .The meeting .

was purely soc1al and there was no recrultment attempt. On

VMarch 15, 1968 (N- 164) NOSENKO in dlscussing ‘this case, stated
b  that this man was probably manager of a hotel and merely wanted |
to eee SAHNO out of p011teness Cg? - Q) - f’d :‘j.let v '7'.,. n' RS
| | 'Investlgation to.date has not identified thia S " .

1nd1v1dua1  (Note: NOSENKO made reference to this incident o
.while discussing the 9th Directorate on July S or 13, 1964 but
a separate case was not initiated, )(%)@QA) :

As indlcated above NOSENKO mentloned a furrier by the C
: L£s) ’ '

' nameﬁof on Apr11 2, 1968, ThlS case was discussed

- with h1m agaln on April 4 and 12 1968. (N 176 179) He stated
that he d1d not know the flrst name but the man was a furrler =

. who- was\in the USSR on‘seteral occasions. KGB was’worklng }';

- aga1nst him in the early 1950'5 and possibly also in the 1ate_v
‘:a‘_1950's.i His case, was handled by the Sectlon in the 7th Departmenttd“d

wﬁﬂ?iﬁwiwhlch handled bnsinessmen.‘ NOSENKO d1d not know whether thlsAV |

. . . .
o e e o e e = e e TN
P

.
.A-rman had bee reecn 1ted. ég d‘e‘}f : V'Fj"7[3;§%'vn h

E, ' ‘ o
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Investigation has dxqwlosed that the inéividual

referred to by NOSENKO is undoubtedly [ (5‘)
a. fur broker in New York who has made a number of trips to
| - | {2) o .
the Scoviet Unlon. has been interviewed and has

advised that he lived with a Soviet woman during his stay

in th@ us SR [gom 1941 W-’;"ﬁ)L 318 #*@1?1,,5;1 $ name was _KS)

He also advised that he had met TATIANA FIAKSEL about 1946 in

' the Smfilet Union. She later merried a friézzd of b,i_ﬂ, . DANIEL 'va v
bHF?I‘”H ulSQ eﬂgzag@d in the fur business in New York. @ l

did not ac’smitv being contacted by Soviet Intelligence but stated
. v . . - v‘\

he had always suspected that TATIANA F. SHERICH was working for

Soviet ,In*&:éllig@ﬁce from the time that he had first met her. k , /

B. Additionel Significant Data _ .
En‘ Cases Previcusly Report@cﬂ x&:{j(d) 4 ‘ o :

E JOHN DISCOE SMITH (/zm\z_jg )

This ca_se iliussi:ra‘tes the inadequacy of the

processing of information obtained from NOSENKO during /- |
previous interviews. On June 25, 1964, ROSENKO furnished
information concerni ng an Amerlcc.n code chyrk who had defected ' .

. te the U SR and who was being hgmd'ls*d b}? NIKOLAY S@i&%ﬂ"ﬂ(‘ﬁ%){uj_

e fal'.f ET

i
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KGB as reported byE;;:::::ziduring,early 1967. NOSENKO's
information relating to "ZHARI's" connection with India
suggested that he was identical with SMITH who was stationed

in India from 1955 to 1959 as a code clerk and communications

technician, Be transferred to Vienna; Austria, in late 1959

but resigned from State Department in Decembar, 1959. SMITH's
whereabouts was -unknown from May or early June, 1960, until ' S

October, 1967, when the Soviets publiciz@d his defection and

reported he was in the USSR, )ﬁ{;ﬁ), , , P .
NOSENKO vas reintervieved concerning this matter on
‘October 31, November 29, and December 6, 1967 (N-3, 47, 57), = %
;‘7

and furnished basiéally the same infbrmaticﬁ as previcusly
furnished. He was of the opinion that FCD had taken "ZHARIY

[y

from India and believed that he had fivrst heard about him

in 1961; however, ARTEMEV was connected with him in 1962, ﬂg G?/ |

There is little doubt that inguiries in 1964 regarding

communications personnel stationed in India prior to 1961 would "
have discovered the JOHN DISCOE SMITH case three years before - '2'
|

the case was reported by S)%QX} o o :

+ . . . -

TwpP SECRET
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for this agent was PAVEL FEDEROVICH PANKRATQV who introduced

“the agent to NOSENKO because NOSEth was can»zdefimg the

possibiliﬁy'cf using her against carrespondent

sﬂﬁe and ?ANKRATOVAhaé a short meeting with her on
the street and NOS LNKO was 1ntr0du0bd to her by PANKRATOV

as his KGB colleague. She had been an agent for some time

and used on a "neutral base,' (occasionally when there was =
a need on a particular target). PANKRATOV told NOSENKO it
would be easy for her to agree to have "close relations” . e

(intimate relations) with a foreigner and NOSENKO said he

' e .
did not use her agains t !é&t later saw her file when &

it was infpéégesgigﬁ”of ROVSHUK, }gL

NOSENKO said that he had mzt this agent with

PANKRATOV in 1954 and it would havé been baefore mid-1954

when PANKRATOV was transferred fr@m the lst D“partmmni, On
CApril 15,'1963 (N-181), NOSENKO said that KOVS SHUE had the
file on FIAKSFY in 1960 or 19€l but he did not know why

KOV HUK was holding the file and aid not know if KOVSHUK had

taken tbﬁ file over frcm PANKRATOV in mid- 1954. At the time : -

?OV%;JK bué the fwle 1t wWas reported that she was csi%nm back

... v\ .
|y - to Ru“’sia (from the u. s.). (%PXQA) o
: ) . 1&% SECRET
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[_ll NIKOLAT swoz{'rsmi( @(}@(u) |
" On June 29, 1966, (H- 906)9 a phot@gzaph aantalnlnﬁ

the name of ALERSANDR MIRBAKYL@VI&H CHE CHthI&YN was.dlsplgyed'

*tc NOSENKO whc id@ﬁuifled he pha%egrﬂph as an old photograph

of SKVORTSOV. IL is neted that CHECHEVITSYN had &CCOJW&HL ad

ALEKSEY‘NIKOLAYEV1§E SOLOVYEV to Bangkok in 1960 were QQAQVY

B}

was in contact with a

](;&h:s contact was the fir st etep gf an ét?“ﬁﬂuLd

gh@ went to Italy later inm 1960, It is

rwcruitment efl

noted alsoc that NOSENKO advised that SKVORTSOV during 1960- 61

was trying to get a visa to go to italyégzﬂi

Recrultment approaches were made to 5y the

Soviets in Italy in 1960 and in France in 1962, He was

prominently mentioned in information furnished by SHAMROCK

which un&bubtedly emanated from JOHN DISCOE SMITH, who was

vell known to _J (ﬁa

D. Significant Confirmatory Information U

\)2 STRUKOV and URYVAYEV/ M N\

On June 29, 19609 (N- ?Om) hOg?N ras shewn & list

- of '165 Soviets who applied for visas to come to ths Umitedcg?ég)

%%P SECRET
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St ‘Lev in 1063 and Iq&es undfar the sponsor ship of th,e Co

. on Student Travel of the YMCA East-West COmmitLee,' NOSENKO

‘in 2nd Section, 7th Department in 1963(/@‘@)

selected the photograph of VLADIMIR GRIGORYEVICH STRUKOV which
he s;éid .'sns’asffmﬁiliax‘ and he thought he was a young officer who
"practiced" in .‘sC.D in 1962- 63 afte:@? ﬁ_udying at the h:‘ngh@f
school of KGB Ha &150 reaczagni:aeci the photograph and name of
YURIY VLADIMIROVICH URYV'&Y‘F‘V as a senlor case officer in S"Cf.lm"
4 of 7th Department. He then recailed that STRUKQV had been
a’fx:aia:i» ict coma to the Uni ted States. He aﬂd URYVA‘EEV Itzé,d been

selected as sec rity offilcers for the gre up. but URYVAYEV for

_ v — ‘ -
SOMme Treascn c‘;id not receive & visa, STRUKOV became. an offices
. T . o F,

After the interview of NOSENKO a recheck of FBI |

yecords disclosed that STRUX KOV chd come to th@ U.ui"‘ed States -

blﬁ: URYVAYEV did not. 'While this is not of major importance,.

it is considered a significant indication that NOSENKO's

kﬁo‘w’iedg@ of KGB was not dezi ved from KGB briefing but frr»mx

actual service as an Officm?, %Q‘)

B2 — )

Cn March 5, 1968, (W-155), KOSENKO recoonlzw‘i the

\" . - . g "
name on a list of American Embasssy(k)
A _ 9) A D commen
, 240 v P SECRE
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personnel. He described s head of the Sergeants

~ et American House who was spying on the Russian agents in

American House and giving KCE trouble, The KGB, therefgre,

used some ''medicine" against him to make him leave. This

‘was done by placing the "medicine" in his bed, This caused

that he arrived in Moscow May 8, 1958, and was assigned dﬁtiQS «

'an illness which the doctors did not diagnose. NOSENKO

C 5 : . ‘
th@ught;;;;;;;j eft Moscow in 1960, The case officer working

jat)

gainst him vas VLADIMIR mmcmw M o
: (s) , |
FBI files indlcate that] Y. S. Army Attache

and securityfiles‘hare reviewed on May 6, 1963. They disclosed

as manager of American House. He was sche uled to leave Moscow

_ ‘ ) _ <
- and a temperature. It was noted thatﬂj::::::f%ad excellent

May.7, 1960, but got an extended tour for an@th@r year. However,

he left April 10, 1961, before ?h vear was up as he was suffering

from erysipelas with severe skin rash, swelling abeut the face

\

efficlency ratings and had bden commanded for his as sistance o

the exhibit manager of the American National Exhibition in,Moseam‘

ThlS also lS cons ered as 1gﬂlficanu 1ndlcatton Lh&t

NQSENKO is furni shing inforﬁatlen fr@m personal knowle dgé'aﬁ

not f:::arrx KGB briefing %/ &;&) |

241
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‘Page 435 of the CIA paper deécribes the KGB operation

involving the captioned individuals who were arresﬁed and
’ recru*tea bY KGB during 1951 while bisitiné the USSR, NOSENK
reparxed that th foum@r subordlnate, V. V‘ RO@QlAPOV was

directly involved in ﬁhe case, After the Meparture

from Moscow they reported'their arrest to U. S5, autﬁoriﬁies ‘
and fu:nisbed dgécfiptians of the individu&ié involved in
their recruitmgntf ‘4@%,

On June 22, 1968, (N-205), the daséripticns furnished

, 5)
by the @were diseussed with NOSENKO. He suggested

that "VIKTOR" described by them would be KOSOLAPOV: the

“Generai” described by them wés<pr0bably SERGEY liKHfflCVILH
fEDQSEYEV, éﬁi HoLAt was probably BOGDANOVA, a female OffLCET
of 1st Section. When shown photographa of one NINA BQCDANOVA
and one ELENA BOGDANOVA, NOSEN‘KO believed that NINA ‘BOGDANOVA
was identical with the female officer of the lst Section, ist

5) -
Departmant9 who was involved in the case. He also

ted that VL“DINIR L‘VOVYCH ARELWLV; an officer of the 1lst

Departmen t, was lrvulvea% x, =

SN
i
N
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_Subsequenﬁly"ﬁhotographg of KOSOLAPOV, FEDOSEYEV,
ARTE MFV and the tva BOGDANOVAs were dﬁsolayed to the

!}é&o made firm 1dfnt1fica?10ns of KOSOLAPOV, FEFQSVYkV

and NINA BOGDANOVA as being involved in thglrhggsgﬁW ihey“hM;;1;

were not certain that ARTEMEV was anOIVGd jﬂ%

On May 15, 1968ﬁ (N- 194,, NO SENKO 1n_conversation

mentioged that his mother had accom?amied.Madam KOSYGINA on a
v_ﬁrip.to the Meditarxané&n and Westefnfﬁurépéfiﬁ,igﬁég possibly .
on the “Poebeda,(; | U) ' T _ A | :t .‘
R AnlﬁﬁliénISOurce reported to CIA[CQhéefﬁing'the: \
viéit of the "'S. S. Pobeda”_fo Naplas,'ltal s on September 11-14,

1956. Included in the 1ist.of 400 ﬁassengers'werg KLAUDYA

"KOSYGINA born in 1908, passpart number 123494, issued A@guSt 27;

1956,~and TAMARA NOSENRO orn 1910, passport number 123495 -

: !
lgsued Auguct 27, IQSSgEjr , | , » ’

a es 424 and 425 of the JIA paper contain informaficn

concerning the captionad individnal° NOSENKO rewarted that vhile
~ she was vorking in Moscow she fcll in love with a KGB agent

and was the target of an unsuccessful KGB recruitmentvattempﬁucgé(ﬁo

243 _%%E SECRET
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It was noted that she reported this recruitment approach

in January, 1959, and later furnished details of this attempt
to a State Department security officer. @@-‘\ I

This case is undoubtedly identical with a case

pfevimﬁsly.repmfted by ANATOLIY GOLITZYN concerning an American

secretary who rebuffed a recruitment attempt. The two cases

‘had not been tied together prior to the current series of

v ' U
interviews of ﬁ@SENKQC‘

b 19

_ VLADIMIR DMITRYEVICH CHELMNOWOV £ 4

On November 18, 1967, (N-30), NOSENKO furnished a

'“.:wfitteﬁ-mémorandum in which he idé@tified Cé)
S .
as head of ‘'who dealt with Intourist

and visited Russia several times., He worked with his son,

S | _ .
(;nd both were suspected by KGB of having FBI connections.

S i——

. . -3
acquainted with Under cover of Intouvrist. Thereafter
: - (s ' v : -
he was in contact wit nen the latter was in Moscow. A
ﬁi‘hgd CHELNOKOV's telephone number and CHELNOKOV received -
S : R 5 ‘ i '
a telephone call from who. was abroad) on one occasion
Qy ' . . - ‘
when ROSENKO was in CHELNOKOV's office\{) 8 @&
| - p SECRET
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In,1950 CHELNOXOV, who was Chief of the 7th Department, became N

"-
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On November 18, 1967, (N~31); NOSENKO stated that
5 {59 A . _ .

althougt sould have considered CHELNOXOV to be an

P

. ' : ' . < .
Intcurigt official, NOSENKO believed %ho was very

"sly, “suspected' CHELNOXOV and used him to settle questions

vhich could noﬁﬁb& settled thr@ugn Intourist, He did not

. ) _5
- believe that w&uld krnow CHELROKOV's full name and

said that QHELKOKQV had a “ecity number." NOSENKO had previ@usly

expiain@d that KGB officers frequently gave their contacts a

‘"city telephone nwmbar“ rather than the telephone number of

their KGB office although the‘telephane would b&ipﬁysically'
located in the of £xce of the KGB officer/ Jﬁb

On July 3, 1968, (N~207);-N0$EN}<0 stated he did not

-3 , ,
know whether “ﬁéew CHELMOKOV under his true name., On

JLnn 10 1968, a photograph of CHELNOROV was displayed to

]
: [ '%o failed to recognize it. Howevaz, he stated that he

knew two Saviets named CHELNOKOV; one worked in the section of

>

Intourist that handled Intourist guides and appeared te hold

~the position of supervisor. The other was imtradnced to him

in 1958 by an Intourist official SERGI M, GUW“OJ, as "an

e o ‘ \
‘important friend” who could h@lp -secure an appropriaﬁiﬁﬂz

— ;'(f’)

- o %{‘ SECRET
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gift parcel liceunse, The intreduction teok place in the

ce in Moscow and subsequent meetings occurved
> S s |
at wtel ., recalled having

Inteurist offi

in this office or

\t91eﬁﬂ0ﬂ0d CHE LB ooV Gu.@@V@f@l cecasions from the U, S,

ssuance of tourist

{mdo

_concerning specific situations invelving is

visas and velated matievs. fgga
s) B

129- 130 of the CIA prer discuss the case

Pages

T Yeported by NOSENKO involving RGE a pra&@h taﬂ

=

;LY%OSENEQ kad veported that

g of inﬁimaei@s with

3&8 compromised on the basi

woman which were photegraphed by the KGB. The recruitment

approach tg

(2)

 vho extracted an agreement from ot to criticize the |
Soviet Union. This approach was made in 1957_@% 1958 and

5
When he came o hoscow in 19u3

? 3
Thereafter ile was turned over to the FCD; ‘ﬁﬁg}

Fgas interviewed by FﬁI,Agents in November, 1964,

him

DUBAS again contacted

and confirmed that he bad buen appro%chﬂd nd ph@tﬁg? iphis of

displayed to

and the Soviet female in numﬁrﬁvia;ﬁw pasx?wc s

.. 2

©
\)1 -made by DUBAS, Chief of the 7th Department,

to himg;

{ -
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*however, he denied intimacies with the Soviet woman or

¥

ade available a pheto-

agreement to collaborate with the KGB

Durinc the interview

graph depnctinﬂ him and the Soviet voman (NADEZHDA KO&ﬁS? TROVA
or VQLFSHNI?OE& or RALESHNIKQVE) This photcgr&ph was displayed

to NOSENKO on Mey 3, 1968, (N-188), who immediately recognlzed

- . 5
the photograph of Qd stated that he believed the woman

vas the Soviet woman with whom he had been compromised., Hawgver;
he could nsé b@'ébS@lmtely sure because the hair style appeared
| to be di ff(»ru&tw&,
NOSENKO stated that although DUBAS (KONSTANTIN -

RIKITOVICH DUBAB) was Chief of the 6th Department in 1102 o

1963‘§henm L?QLL?ﬁﬂd to the USSR, he was inviﬁedﬂtonéontact
: s
écause he had pPQViO sly alked to him. NOSENKO boaiev@ﬂ

-

that YURIY‘BELIKQV served as interprbter for DUBAS during thm

firsn interview (195/ or 1958), but DUBA% wasg probably ﬂccawpanieé

by Qmebcay from the 6th E@pn“tmént in the 1962 or 1963 intprV1evé]r4$

- On July 15, 1(68, photoar&nhs of DUBAS and BELIKOV

were di“plﬁye: & y FBI Agents, He immediately identified

fue hotogra h of DUBAS as ”Lue Chief" who had~made the
P grap

Tapprmach to him. He said the phct@graph of 5ELIWUV fbw@mbimd/EQK\

o | ﬁif SECRET
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